MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 2nd CAC Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 04.05.2020 at 03.00 pm conducted through Video Conferencing (Webex)

.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri SudhirShrivastava, Chairman Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri E. Ravendiran, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.P. Nandushekhar, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member

Sr. Scientiest, NEERI.

5. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener, Member Convener

Assistant Secretary(Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leaveof absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motgahre Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC),M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member Joint Director (WPC),M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A.S. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
Shri N.N. Gurav.
Invitee Member

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 2 Consent Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 2				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051448	UNITED SPIRITS LIMITED (Plot no- D-31,36-46&92, Additional MIDC, Chikalthana, Aurangabad)	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.08.2023.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Malt plant and bottling plant. Committee also noted that Application was discussed in the CAC meeting dated 28.11.2018 and was deferred and was decided to call the PP for presentation about scientific disposal of RO reject. Committee Further noted that, PP has submitted presentation on 31.01.2020 and stated that they have provided MEE & ATFD of 50 KLPD capacity and will handle the load of present effluent and stored effluent. (30 KLPD RO Reject + 20 KLPD stored effluent). SRO office also submitted visit report on 09.03.2020 and reported that the unit has completed work of 50 KLPD MEE & ATFD. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent of Malt plant and bottling plant by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall extend the existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system 2. PP shall submit report, about treatment and disposal of stored effluent through MEE, on monthly basis to the Board office. 3. PP shall provide separate energy meter for MEE and maintain power consumption record on daily basis.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041538	Bombay Rayon Fashions Ltd Plot No. C – 6 & C – 7, MIDC Tarapur, Boisar, Tal.: Palghar, Dist.:	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Processing Fabrics (Including Yarn, Dying, Printing, Finishing)- 9.0 Million Meters /M, Electricity Generation-8.0 MW. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent from the Board. PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent. The treated effluent partly recycled and remaining

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054003	Sitaram Maharaj SakharKarkhana (Khardi) Ltd. (AT/Post.Khardi.T	NOT APPROVED Renewal		disposed to CETP. However,PP failed to comply with the directions issued by the Board i.e. provision of RO & MEE system to achieve recycling of 50% treated effluent and also not provided STP for the treatment of sewage generated. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent for the non-complying Board's directions. SRO shall submit the latest compliance report of the industry. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit & 10 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that Application was discussed in the CAC meeting dated 28.11.2018 and SCNfor refusal of consent was
		al.PandharpurDist. Solapur)			issued due to non-provision of online monitoring system and CPU. Accordingly, SCN was issued SCN on 03.08.219. However the PP has not replied the SCN and not submitted desired information. Committee further noted that, the unit has also applied separately for renewal vide UAN NO. MPCB-CONSENT- 0000034115without desired information. The PP has not installed online effluent & emission monitoring system, not submitted Bank Guarantees not provided Condensate Polishing Unit, not obtained NOC of CGWA and also not extended the BG of Rs 10 Lakh & not top up BG of Rs10 Lakh as per the consent condition. In view of above it was decided to issue final refusal of consent for
					both the applications (UAN NO. 0000054003 & 0000034115) due to above non compliances, JVS exceedance and non-submissionof reply towards SCN issued.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063256	DRT-Anthea Aroma Chemicals Pvt. Ltd., Plot Nos. 49, 50, 51-A, Dhatav MIDC,	DEFERRED Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted the observation made by the SRO during his visit about unscientific operation of ETP & discharged of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.			substandard effluent to CETP including installation of additional Boiler & Thermic Fluid Heater without obtaining Consent from the Board. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with SRO's compliance verification report and submission of explanation from industry for above noncompliances.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063586	Transworld Furtichem Private Limited, Plot Nos. 39/1, 39/2/1, 39/2/2 & 39/2/3, MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.01.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has up-graded ETP & APCS and complied with all the conditions of conditional restart directions dtd. 07/12/2018 except provision of continuous ambient air monitoring system (CAAQMS) instead carrying out ambient Air Quality Monitoring with the help of High Volume Sampler. Committee further noted that analysis results of Stack & Ambient monitoring were found within limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP/ APCS so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall carryout regular stack monitoring & ambient monitoring & submit quarterly report. 3. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066264	Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Ltd MIDC Taloja Plot No. M-4,MIDC Industrial Area, Taloja, Dist. Raigad -	APPROVED Renewal of consent for clinical research Center with 50 nos of beds	31.05.2024.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for R & D activity for pharmaceutical formulation for sustained release /extended release of drugs only and not for commercial purposes. And clinical research study center for 50 nos of beds and on total plot area-9870 M²and for total BUA-8678 M² Committee further noted that, earlier the case was discussed in the CC meeting dated 24.10.2019 and decided to transfer to CAC for further decision. PP has provided ETP and septic tank for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Treated effluent is disposed to CETP. Analysis results of JVS of treated effluent are within consented limits. Dust collector system provided as APCS to powder processing area and stack to DG set. Also submitted details of BMW generation its and disposals. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of combine consent and Authorization for R & D activity with 50 no's of beds for the period up to 31.05.2024 by imposing condition related to HCEs. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072187	Bilt Graphic Paper Products Limited, Unit Ashti, Village Illure, P.oAshti Tahsil ChamorshiDist: Gadchiroil	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.12.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for manufacturing of writing and printing papers-5000 MT/M with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, industry is not in operation from July-2017. Provided ETP, however not in operation. Treated effluent used on land and discharged in to stream/River. Also provided ESP to FBC Boiler. On line monitoring system provided for effluent and stack. In view of above, it was decided to consider renewal for short period i.e. upto 31.12.2020 by imposing following conditions; 1. Since the plant was not in operation from July-2017, RO shall verifyoperation status of treatment system before resuming

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 operation of the plant. 2. Also submit adequacy report of the PCS once the plant put into operation and carry out monthly monitoring and submit the report. 3. PP shall submit time bound action plan towards recycle of treated effluent and disposal path of remaining effluent within a month. 4. By continuing the existing BGs towards O&M and compliance of consent condition.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072276	Bilt Graphic Paper Products Ltd. Unit BhigwanMIDC Plot No. A-1/1, A-1/2, A-1/3 and B - 1 Bhadalwadi- Paundhwadi Near BhigwanIndapur, Dist: Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	30.06.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent to operate for paper and coated paper by using readymade pulp as raw material- 34667 MT/M, Power Generation (Coal Based)- 60 MW and Steam 425 TPH. Committee also noted that, consent was valid upto 30.06.2019 and provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent. The treated effluent reused/recycled for ash handling/dust separation, used on land and remaining discharge into nalla passing through village Boriwhich further meets river Nira. analysis report of treated effluent shows exceedance of BOD and SS Parameters. The discharge of treated effluent to nallah is through pipeline of about 12 Kms length laid down for the purposed to supply the treated effluent to nearby farmers for irrigation purpose as per agreement made. Committee further noted that PP has provided ESP and bag filters
					to CFBC boiler and stack to D G Sets. Analysis results of JVS are within the consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing condition towards 100% use of treated effluent for irrigation purpose by having bilateral agreement with the farmers and by forfeiting BG towards JVS exceedance and with the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					condition of use of coal having ash content less than 34%. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074185	Suguna Foods Pvt Ltd. Kh. No. 1/1, 1/2, 1/7, 18/1, 18/2, 19/1, 21/1, 21/2, 22/2, 23 Mauza-Tambhari, village -Wani HinganghatWardh a	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of crude Soya oil-54000 MT/A, Deoiled cake-2,32,000 MT/A,Refined Soya oil-71175 MT/A, Fly ash bricks-20,000 MT/A and captive power plant-3.0 MW. Committee also noted that, PP was having valid consent up to 31.03.2019. PP has provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent. The treated effluent is used on land for gardening/irrigation purpose. Analysis results are exceeding the consented limits. Also provided ESP to coal fired boiler and coal fired thermic fluid heater section and dust collector system to the coal crusher section. Analysis result exceeded the limit. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal due JVS exceedance and non-submission of reply to the direction issued by the Board on 06.07.2018.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073585	M/s. Nirvan Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd., MIDC Tarapur, Palghar	APPROVED renewal of consent to operate	31.12.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for yarn Dyeing- 5.0 MT/M and with increase in Grey Cloth (Weaving only) activity from 30,000 Mtrs/M to 1,50,000 Mtrs/M with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP including RO & MEE for treatment of trade effluent. The treated trade effluent 50% recycled and remaining disposed to CETP. Provided online pH, flow, BOD, COD and TDS meter at the ETP outlet and obtained membership of CHWTSDF. JVS exceeds the connected limits. Also provided multi cyclone dust collector and wet scrubber system to coal fired boiler. In view of above, it was decided to grant short renewal of consent

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					by forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount of BG.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076336	SATARA MEGA FOOD PARK PVT. LTD. GAT NO. 1288/1, 1288/2, 1490/1 & 1490/2 DEGAON SATARA	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of food products i.e. fruit pulp & Purees, spices and Masala, Jam and Ketchup & Sauces, non-Alcohol Beverages and Cold storage activity. Committee noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance dt 05/12/2014 for setting up food processing Park. PP has provided ETP and STP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. At present effluent generation is of meager quantity. Treated effluent is used on land for gardening. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent up to 31.08.2024 by extending existing BGs. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074883	M/s. Mandhana Weaving House (Shirting Division) Plot No - C- 2, MIDC, Tarapur, Boisar	APPROVED renewal of consent	31.12.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Cotton & Polyester Gray Fabric -22,50,000 Mtrs/M and Cotton & Polyester Dyed Yarn- 1,50,000 Kg/M with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent. The treated effluent discharged to CETP. Separate energy meter provided to ETP including pH meter and flow meter at the ETP outlet. Also provided cyclone and venturi scrubber to boiler section. As per earlier consent condition industry to recycle 50%treated effluent, however not submitted the compliance not submitted water budget. Also not submitted effluent analysis results, details of BGs details of ash disposal. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					for technical presentation about water budget, pollution control system provided and noncompliance of consent condition of 50% treated effluent recycle.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075004	M/s. Mandhana Dyeing, Unit-II MIDC, Tarapur, Palghar	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.12.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for manufacturing of Yarn bleaching1,50,000 Mtrs/Day, Yarn Dyeing -30,000 Mtrs/Day, Piece Dyeing- 80,000 Mtrs/Day and Printing Dyeing-40,000 Mtrs/Day. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in CAC meeting dated 23.03.2018 and not approved. Further noted that the PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and treated effluent is reused in the process and RO reject is again taken to ETP for further treatment. Board has granted consent to recycler treated effluent to achieve ZLD. Also provided cyclone system followed by wet scrubber to coal fired boiler and Thermic fluid heater Committee also noted that the Board has issued closure direction and restart order to the industry. Accordingly PP has submitted reply in the Board about installation of MEE within six months.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for short period by imposing conditions towards installation of MEE within six months as committed in the reply letter and by extending existing BG.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075826	Sahakar Shiromani Vasantrao Kale S.S.K. Ltd., (At Chandrabhaganag ar Post Bhalawani	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 31.12.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of 2500 TCD and 1st consent to Operate of 1000 TCD Total 3500 TCD and Co Gen unit 18 MW. Also noted that, due to non-availability of sugar cane and financial problem industrynot operated during recent crushing season. In view of above it was decided to grant plain renewal of 2500
		Taluka			TCD and Co Gen unit 18 MW by extending existing BG's and

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076704	Grainotch Industries Limited (Gut No 238/239). Vill. Bhendale, Tq. Gangapur, Dist. Aurangabad Gangapur	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.12.2020	 following conations; PP shall submit details of pollution control system with adequacy report within one months. RO/SRO shall submit details of BG and action as per previous consent conditions PP shall submit details of Capital investment with audited balance sheet and submit the fee accordingly Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees, if any Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 100 KLPD grain base distillery. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP and APC. Out of 6 JVS results one JVS of ETP outletwas exceeding the consented norms and three JVS are exceeding for TPM parameters. Committee further noted that Board has issued Closure direction to unit for non-compliances and in receipt of compliance report from SRO. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for short period for 100 KLPD grain base distillery with following conditions; By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount of BG totaling Rs. 15 Lakhtowards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions. PP shall submit adequacy report of ETP & APC within one month including improvement plan towards JVS compliance as per the consent condition.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077002	Indrajit Power Private Limited, Bhugaon Link Road, Wardha	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 80 MW Power Plant. Committee also noted PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided ESP to the Boiler and provided ETP & CAAQMS. Committee further noted that PP has not provided the STP for the treatment of domestic sewage. JVS results are exceeding. Usable Dry fly Ash collection system is not provided. Details of Fly ash utilisation are not submitted. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting BG towards JVS exceedance & with the condition to obtain action plan for ETP up-gradation, STP provision and dry fly ash collection system within Six-month period &by imposing the BG for compliance of same. Consent shall be issued after obtaining balance consent fees, if any
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077542	S M ShivajiiiraoNaraya nraoNagawade S. S K. Ltd. Shrigonda Factory, Tal. Shrigonda, Dist. Ahemednagar.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 31.12.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 4800 TCD sugar unit(Renewal of existing consent of 3500 TCD with amalgamation of first consent to operate of 1300 TCDapplied for renewal vide UAN-53662). Committee also noted about formation of Joint committee for investigation of complaint and their joint visit to the industry on 01-12-2018. Also noted that industry has provided ETP in the form of primary, secondary & tertiary treatment for the treatment of effluent. Treated effluent used for irrigation. Provided Online monitoring system at outlet of ETP & connected to MPCB & CPCB server

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee also noted that the Board had issue CD on 09.01.2019 due to burst of Molasses Tank No.1 & spread ofmolasses in & around the premises. Further, after submission of Compliance report Board has issued Restart Direction on 19.01.2019 Committee also noted that the unit is habitual defaulter and cases are progress in Hon'ble NGT. In view of above it was decided to consider the case for short
					renewal by forfeiting the BG towards JVS exceedance and by imposing following conditions
					 To comply with the restart direction issued by the Board To submit adequacy report of pollution control system within a month including time bound action plan for ETP up-gradation. Industry shall comply with the action points suggested in the committee's report towards pollution mitigation measures. PP shall submit program for improvement of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued without prejudices with order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble NGT
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077353	M/s Tech Mahindra Ltd., Plot No.1 Rajiv Gandhi	APPROVED Renewal of	UP TO 31.08.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for IT software complex. It was also noted that this case was discussed in earlier CAC &
		Infotech Park , Phase III, Hinjewadi Mulshi.	consent		decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to increase in total construction BUA area by 26,338 M² without obtaining valid EC & Consent to Establish, non-provision of Organic waste converter followed by composting facility, increased Cl by Rs. 98.67 Crs& non submission of techno-feasibility report of existing STP.
					Committee further noted that Board has issued SCN & accordingly PP has submitted the compliance report which has taken on

		recordalong with request to consider the plain renewal. PP has provided STP & Organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of Consent
	i	for IT software complex on total plot area of 98,400 M ² for total BUA of 80,500 M ² by imposing following conditions.
		 PP shall obtain the amendment in EC for inclusion of Non FSI area of 26,338 M² & submit the BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakh towards compliance of the same. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance (EC) & Consent and shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of the same. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. PP shall extend/submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. By Forfeiting BG, if JVS results exceeds the consented norms. PP shall submit the disposal path of treated effluent including water budget and land availability for plantation/gardening. Consent shall be issued after, submission of consent fee, if any.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075083	Noble Hospital, 153/A/1,2,4/1,153/ A/1,2,4/1, Magarpatta city Road, Hadapsar, Pune	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	30.06.2024.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 250 nos of beds and for plot area 5813 M² and BUA 9319 M² Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP for combine treatment of trade and sewage. The treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Analysis result of JVS within the limit. Also obtained BNH certificate and membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant combine consent for the period up to 30.06.2024 by imposing conditions as per HCEs and following conditions; 1. PP shall install primary ETP for trade effluent. 2. PP shall provide Organic Waste Converter with composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste. Consent shall be issued after obtaining valid certificate of BNH and CBMWTSDF and additional consent fees from PP, if any.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077535	Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd., New Parli Thermal Power Station (Unit VIII), Wadgaon (Dadahari),Parli- Vaijnath	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.08.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 1x250 MW Power Plant. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ESP to Boiler, STP for treatment of domestic effluent and CAAQMS.Progress of raising of height at Dautpur ash bund and Fly ash disposed to cement mfg units through bulkers and bottom ash to brick manufactures. Committee further noted that, ETP is under construction for the treatment of effluent generated from unit 8, Online Real Time Coal Ash Analyzernot Provided, FGD not Provided and analysis results of STP outlet and Stack emission are exceeding the standards. Also industry is using high Ash Content Coal. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for short period by forfeiting the BG towards noncompliance of consent conditions and top up with double the amount& by

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
21	MPCB- CONSENT-	MAHAGENCO,3X 660 MW, Koradi	APPROVED Renewal of	31.08.2021	 imposing following conditions; PP shall submit revised time bound program towards completion of ETP, up-gradation of air pollution control system so as to meet therevised standards dtd. 07.12.2015, Provision of FGD&provision of online real time coal ash analyzer within a month. PP shall ensure usage of low ash content coal. PP shall ensure the OCEM& CAAQM connectivity to the Board server within a month. PP shall comply with fly Ash Notification. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 3x660 MW Power Plant.
	0000076926	Thermal Power Station, KORADI, NAGPUR	consent with increase in CI		Committee also noted that, PP has provided ESP to all the units, Provided ETP, STP and CAAQMS. Committee further noted that, online real time coal ash analyzer is not provided, FGD is not provided and Analysis results of AAQM and source emission monitoring are exceeding the standards. Also using high ash content coal. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting BGs towards noncompliance of consent conditions & top with double the amount and by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit revised time bound program for up-gradation of air pollution control system, Provision of FGD &provision of online real time coal ash analyzer within a month. 2. PP shall ensure usage of low ash content coal. 3. PP shall ensure the OCEM & CAAQM connectivity to the Board server. 4. PP shall comply with fly Ash Notification
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079233	JUBILANT INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Village NimbutNira) Gat	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.08.2020	Application was discussed and Approved with UAN No. 0000091587 1st Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 1)dtd. 23.04.2020

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
23	MPCB-	No-27/2 28,32,45 Village Nimbut- Nira Taluka- Baramati, District- Pune PIN-412102 Baramat Maker Maxity (The	APPROVED	Up toUp to	Committee noted that DD has applied for great of revelidation of
23	CONSENT- 0000078560	Indian Film Combine Pvt. Ltd.), S. No. 341(pt) of Village Parighakhar and	Re-validation of Consent to Establish	commission ing of the project or up to 23/09/2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of re-validation of Consent to Establish for Drive-in-Theatre Building, Hotel, Shopping and other permissible commercial user building Redevelopment project "Maker Maxity". Committee also noted that industry has proposed to provide STP
		Survey No. 4 (pt) of village Bandra Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai.		whichever is earlier.	& Composting facility. Committee further noted that Urban Development Dept., GoM had accorded CRZ Clearance to the above project and as per MMRDA, it is ongoing project since 05/12/2001, hence EC is not applicable to the above project.
		(East), Mullipal.			In view of above, it was decided to grant re-validation of Consent to Establish for Drive-in-Theatre Building, Hotel, Shopping and other permissible commercial user building Redevelopment project "Maker Maxity" on total plot area 80,800 M² for remaining construction BUA 60,216.04 M²sq.mtrs. out of total construction BUA 1,41,100 M²by imposing the following conditions;
					 PP shall comply with the conditions of CRZ Clearance. PP shall provide STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. Till the time of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 availability of local body sewer system, applicant shall utilize entire treated domestic effluent for Flushing, Construction of remaining phase and on own land for gardening. 4. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (bio-gas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. 5. PP shall adhere to the original approved plans for the redevelopment project. In case of any changes, PP shall obtain prior permission from MCZMA and shall obtain Environment Clearance from the Competent Authority. 6. PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. 7. PP shall provide bus transport facility for residents/employees to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. 8. PP shall provide electric charging facility in parking section for two & four wheelers 9. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of CRZ and Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued without prejudice to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition Civil No. D23708/2017.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075987	Paithan Mega Food Park Private Ltd, Nath Road, Near ItkhedaParisar, Aurangabad (M Corp.),Aurangaba d	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.05.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Infrastructural facility for IQF- 40 MT/day, Infrastructural facility for RTS JUICES— 3000 MT/day and Infrastructural facility for Milk— 1,00,000 MT/day. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent, however due to low manufacturing activity, presently very low trade effluent is generated. The treated effluent is used on land for gardening purpose. Also provided cyclone dust

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number		consent	Upto	as llastan and stack to biomerous and wood fined bailer
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079487	Jehangir Hospital CTS No. 34, 35, 35/1, Sasoon Road, Pune 411001	APPROVED Renewal of combined consent	31.12.2021	In view of above, it was decided to grant short renewal of consent under Red category up to 31.05.2021 by extending existing BG's up to consent validity period and installation of on line monitoring system within one year. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combined consent for 335 nos of beds and for plot area 19943.32 M²and BUA 17389.31 M² with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP for combine treatment of trade and sewage. The treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Also obtained BNH certificate and membership
					of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant short renewal of Combine consentupto 31/12/2021 by extending existing BGs up to consent validity period and byimposing following conditions; 1. PP shall up-grade existing STPincluding disinfection arrangement at outlet within Six month and submit BG of Rs.2.0 Lakh towards the same. 2. PP shall installprimary ETP for the treatment of trade effluent within six month and submit BG of Rs.2.0 Lakh towards the same. 3. PP shall submit action plan for the improvement of combine STP/ETP operation. Consent shall be issued after receipt of valid copy of BNH and annual returns in form -II.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079740	Cane Agro Energy (India) Ltd (At- Raigaon, Post - Hingangaon)	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.07.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent 9000 TCD Sugar unit. Also noted that plant was not in operation due to finance problem during crushing season 2019-20 and JVS result of ETP outlet of previous crushing season was exceeding the consented limits.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073316	P One Infrastructure Pvt Ltd (Bldg WTC IV) S.No.1, Hissa No.1B,2B,1A, 2A, Kharadi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune Kharadi	APPROVED Renewal of 1st part Consent to Operate	Up to 31/06/2024	In view of above it was decided to grant short renewal for 9000 TCD Sugar by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount of BG of Rs. 15 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions and by imposing following condition; 1. PP shall submit action plan for improving ETP and APCS performance within a month. Consent shall be issued after additional consent fee if any. Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of 1st part Consent for IT & ITES activity. Also noted that PP has provided STP & organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it is decided to grant Renewal of 1st part Consent to Operate for IT & ITES activity having Total plot area 77,436.43 M² and Total construction BUA 35,182.99 M²out of 2,18,392.85 M²[remaining Construction BUA will be 1,83,209.86 Sqm (as per EC granted)] with CI of Rs. 192.04 Crs. (Total CI of the project is Rs. 500 Crs as per EC granted)by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall comply the Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent conditions. 2. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 4. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. 5. PP shall provide bus transport facility for

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079152	IND-BARATH Energies (Maharashtra) Ltd.,Gut no 161- 170 KharabKhandgaon Village, Narsi - Latur Road,Nanded	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2020	residents/employees to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. 6. PP shall provide electric charging facility in parking section for two & four wheelers 7. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent to operate condition. 8. BG shall be forfeited, if JVS results exceeds consented limits. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 20 MW Biomass based Thermal Power Plant. Committee also noted that, Power Plant is not in operation since Nov 2017. PP has provided ESP to the Boiler & Provided ETP. Committee further noted that, PP has not provided, CEMS to Stack attached to the Boiler, BG is not submitted as per previous consent conditions.Dry Fly ash Collection system is not provided.Detail of BG forfeited as per the previous consent conditions is not submitted. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for short period by imposing following conditions; 1. By forfeiting proportionate BG and obtained double the amount BG towards compliance of same. 2. PP shall provide dry fly ash collection system and CEMS within six months. 3. PP should intimate if they start generation. 4. The SRO to verify APCS operation and report within one month from start of operations.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079030	M/s. Yash Metallics Pvt. Ltd., Plot no-G-40, MIDC Shiroli, Kolhapur.	Approved. Renewal of consent	UP TO 30.10.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of CI & SG iron casting. It was also noted that PP has provided air pollution control system to induction furnaces, shot blasting section, knock out section & sand plant. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of CI & SG Iron casting – 2400 MT/M by extending the existing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lack towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080214	DDECOR HOME FABRICS PVT LTD PLOT NO F6/1 MIDC TARAPUR PALGHAR	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	31.12.2020	fees, if any. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for Piece Dyed, Top Dyed & Digital Printing Fabrics- 25 Lakh Mtrs/M with decrease in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and soak pit for treatment of trade and sewage. Total trade effluent generation qty is 1050 CMD out of which 50% treated effluent is recycle and reuse in processand remaining disposed to CETP. Analysis result are within consented limit. Also provided online pH, flow, BOD, COD and TSS meter. Also provided multi cyclone dust collector and wet scrubber system to coal fired boiler and Thermopack section. In view of above, it was decided to grant short renewal of consent up to 31.12.2021 by imposing following conditions; 1. By extending existing BG's up to consent validity period 2. PP shall separate dye-bath and other streams and provide separate treatment facility i.e. RO and MEE for the treatment of dye bath effluentwithin a period of six months. 3. PP shall submit plan for reducing water uses within a month.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					4. PP shall install STP within six month.5. PP shall submit a fresh BG of Rs 5 lakh towards compliance of above conditions6. The balance consent fees shall be adjusted at the time of next renewal.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079699	Matoshri Laxmi Sugar & Co – Generation Ltd. (At-Ruddhewadi Post - Dudhani)	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.7.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD & 10 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that unit has provided ETP with primary, secondary and tertiary system. Provided Wet scrubber as APC. Also provided online monitoring system. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal for 2500 TCD & 10 MW Co-generation unit by imposing following condition.
					 MW Co-generation unit by imposing following condition. PP shall not use ground water till obtaining permission from CGWA. Regional/Sub-Regional office to verify the JVS results of ETP outlet and Stack emission and forfeit the proportionate BG, if JVS exceeds consented limits. PP shall submit action plan towards APCSUpgradation. PP shall submit Plan to reduce fresh water uses and provide STP for domestic effluent.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080517	Shrinivas Engineering Auto Components Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. A-24 Talegaon MIDC (Phase- IV) Maval	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 30.09.2020.	Consent will be issued after additional consent fee if any. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Grey Iron & Nodular Iron casting components - 1,70,000 MT/A & Mechanized casting (With Painting) - 36,000 MT/A. Also noted that, Industry has provided APCS for their furnaces, sand plant, shot blasting plants and paint booths and has provided primary ETP followed by STP for the treatment of industrial effluent and sewage, treated effluent is partly utilized for sprinkling system and remaining use on land for gardening purpose. Also noted the progress of installation of CAAQMS. JVS results for

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					stack & STP outlet are within the consented norms however AAQM are exceeding the standards. Further noted that, there is application in the Hon'ble NGT (WZ) OA No. 39/2019 against the industry and board has filed affidavit with present status of the unit. RO Pune has issued directions to the unit to deposit Environmental Compensation, but industry has not yet depositedthe same. In view of above it was decided to grant short renewal of consent by imposing following conditions; 1. This Consent is issued subject to an order passed or as may be passed by the Hon'ble NGT in application no. 39/2019. 2. Industry shall extend the existing BG's towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. 3. Industry shall install CAAQMS and connect the data to the Board server within 3 months.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080485	Honour Lab Limited, Unit 3B, Plot No. A-88, MIDC, Kurkumbh, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.06.2024.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Bulk drug & Pharmaceutical products. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP for the treatment of 85 CMD consisting of primary, secondary & tertiary followed by RO, MEE and ATFD. Treated effluent/ RO permeate is 100% recycled for utility purposes so as to achieve ZLD. Provided STP and treated sewage is applied on land for gardening purpose. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Bulk drug & Pharmaceutical products with, addition in fuel quantity and some amendments in HW quantity by imposing the following conditions;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 The disposal path of the Lithium Chloride requested as byproduct should be to CHWTSDF or cell to actual user by following rule 9 condition of HW Rune,2016 Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and 100% recycle treated trade effluent for utility purposes to achieve ZLD. Industry shall achieve BOD standards of 10 mg/l at STP outlet and use on land for gardening within premise. Industry shall ensure connectivity of OCEMS data with MPCB/CPCB servers. Industry shall carry out groundwater modeling to check the transportation of pollutants in groundwater of the region from renowned institute and submit report along with a remedial plan to restore the groundwater quality of the area within 3 months. Industry shall obtain amendment in EC for inclusion of by product/HW Lithium Chloride within 3 months.inclusion of Lithium Chloride as by-product Industry shall extend existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of information about generation of by-product Lithium Chloride, verification of its disposal path and placing it in hazardous waste category.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080863	Sane Guruji Arogya Kendra, Malwadi, Hadapsar, Pune- 411028	APPROVED Renewal of combined consent and BMW	31.12.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combined consent and BMW Authorization for 250 nos of beds on plot are 9879.04 M²and BUA 5005.22 M². Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP for combine treatment of trade and sewage. The treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Analysis result of JVS exceeds the limit. Also

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
			Authorization	-	obtained BNH certificate and membership of CBMWTSDF.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant short renewal of combine consent and Authorization by forfeiting BG of Rs.25,000/towardsJVS exceedance and top up with double the amount of BG.
					CCA shall be issued after obtaining information about generation of BMW category wise and annual returns in form no.II and additional consent fees from PP if any.
35	MPCB- CONSENT-	Govind Milk and Milk Products Pvt.	APPROVED	30.04.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for milk and milk products.
	0000080803	Ltd. Ganeshshri, Kolki, Tal. Phaltan, Dist. Satara.	Renewal of consent		Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment 465 M3/day effluent generation The treated effluent is disposed on land for irrigation/gardening purpose. Also provided mechanical dust collector and Bag filter to boiler section.
					Committee further noted Board's Proposed Directions to industry on 02/12/2019, Complaint filed No. 555/2019 in NGT regarding Nira river pollution and replied of the industry towards proposed direction.
				In view of above, it was decided to grant short renewal for manufacturing of milk and milk products, by imposing following conditions:	
					Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
					2. Industry shall install online monitoring system for ETP within 3 months and submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same.3. PP shall comply with the Hon'ble NGT order passed or as may

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000081264	Deepak Novochem Technologies Limited, Plot Nos. D-27/3/1, D-27/2, MIDC Area, Lote Parshuram, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.10.2022.	Consent shall be issued without prejudice to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble NGT in the complaint No. 555/2019. Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for manufacturing of Organic chemicals. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP & STP and treated effluent is 100% recycled/ reused into process, cooling tower make up and for utility so as to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Organic chemical products by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP/ STP regularly and 100% recycle/reuse treated effluent into process, cooling tower make up and for utility so as to achieve ZLD. 2. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent to Operate conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of information about details about generation of by-products, justification towards increase in by-product generation quantity, verification of its disposal path and placing it in hazardous waste category.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000081526	Tata Motors Ltd. Maval Foundry Off Mumbai - Pune Highway P.O. Bebedohol, 6Km, SomatnePhata,	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.12.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of SG Iron Casting 17000 MT/Year. Also noted that, Industry has provided fume extraction system followed by bag house & stack to melting furnaces, multicyclone separator followed by Bag house & stack to pressure chamber, common hood followed by bag house & stack to sand plant, shake

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Off Mumbai - Pune Highway Maval			out machine & punch out machine, JVS stack result for furnace is within the consented norms. Committee noted that, Industry has conventional STP with Ozononization technology and treated sewage effluent is used for gardening purpose, JVS result is within the consented norms.
					In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BG's. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees, if any
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080647	Maharashtra Shetkari Sugar Limited(Operator of M/s Twenty one Sugar Limited) (Sr.No 406 to 455/429,Saikheda Tal-SonpethDist- Parbhani)	APPROVED Renewal	31.7.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar unit and 20 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that unit was not in operation from 2015. Provided ETP with primary, secondary and tertiary system. Provided ESP as APC and online monitoring system. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 3500 TCD & sugar unit and 20 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following condition; 1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system. 2. PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control system within a month. 3. PP shall obtain verification report from RO/SRO about operational status of pollution control system before restart the operation of the plant.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080735	Gangakhed Sugar & Energy Ltd. 103,104,105,106,1 42 Vijaynagar, MakhaniGangakhe d	NOT APPROVED Renewal		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 6000 TCD & 30 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted the provision made to control emission and effluent treatment. All JVS results are within consented norms. Also took a note of compliant about contamination of MaantTalavwater and SCN issued by the RO on 29.11.2019. In view of above it was decided to issue SCN for refusal. It is also decided to call detail report from RO/SRO.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000081429	L & T Seawoods Ltd., Plot No. R-1 Integrated Seawoods Project on Plot No. R-1, Sector 40, Nerul, Navi Mumbai. Navi Mumbai.	Approved. Renewal of consent (Part-I)	UP TO 31.12.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (Part-I) for integrated commercial project with railway station. Also noted that PP has obtained valid EC & consent to establish. Provided STP based on MBBR technology & Organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent (Part-I) for integrated commercial project with railway station on total plot area of 1,62,002.83 M²& construction BUA of 4,10,539 M² out of total construction BUA of 8,10,771 M² by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 2. The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and used on own land for gardening purpose within premises and remaining excess shall be discharged into Municipal Sewer line. 3. PP shall operate Organic Waste Converter followed by
					 composting facility and utilize compost obtained as manure for gardening. 4. PP shall extend the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of the Consent

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 conditions. 5. PP shall provide bus transport for residents/ employee to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. 6. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining. 1. Latest JVS result of STP outlets and forfeiture of proportionate BG, if exceeds Consented standards. 2. Operational status of STP & disposal path of treated domestic effluent. Additional consent fees, if any.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080799	Cavalcade Properties Pvt. Ltd., (Raheja Vistas) Sr. no. 37/3, 37/4, 27/1, 27/2, 27/3, 27/4, 25/4, 26/1 + 9A, 26/2A+2B, Village Mohamadwadi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent (Part-I) with change in name.	UP TO 31.05.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (Part-I) for residential & commercial buildings. Also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Consent to Establish and provided STP & Organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent (Part-I) for residential & commercial buildings on total plot area of 1,30,877.97 M²& construction BUA of 47,683.73 M² out of total construction BUA of 2,82,590.49 M² by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance & Consent conditions and shall
					submit the undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of the same. 2. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 4. PP shall operate organic waste Converter followed by composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 5. PP shall extend/submit BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of Consent to Operate conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining. 3. Latest JVS result of STP outlets and forfeiture of
					 Joseph Grand Frank of STP outlets and forfeiture of proportionate BG, if exceeds Consented standards. 4. Operational status of STP & disposal path of treated domestic effluent. 5. Additional consent fees, if any.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082361	Shila Atul SugartechPvt. Ltd. (Operative JAILAXMI SUGAR PRODUCTS (NITALI)PVT.LTD) 405 TO 412 NITALI OSMANABAD	NOT APPROVED Renewal		Committee noted that, Industry's name was M/s. Jailaxmi Sugar Products (Nitali) Pvt. Ltd. and operated by M/s. Shila Atul Sugar tech. Pvt. Ltd. Earlier industry had applied for renewal of consent with change in name vide application UAN no 0000057229. Also noted that, Industry is having ETP of capacity 700 CMD for the treatment effluent and a boiler of 80 TPH capacity equipped with wet scrubber as air pollution control system. Further noted that Industry has not submitted Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent and using ground water and does not have CGWA NOC.
					In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent for not submitting BG and using ground water without having NOC of CGWA.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082260	Schreiber Dynamix Dairies Pvt. Ltd. Unit - I, Plot No. E-94, MIDC, Bhigwan Road & Gat No. 88,89 &91, 92 Rui, Tal Baramati, Dist Pune,	APPROVED Renewal of consent to with amalgamatio n of two consents with increase in CI	31.12.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with amalgamation for the milk products. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and soak pit for trade effluent and sewage respectively. RO permeate is used in process and remaining is disposed on land for gardening & reject is further treated in ETP. Analysis results of JVS of effluent are within prescribed limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with amalgamation of two consent with increase in CI by imposing condition of BG of Rs.10 Lakh towards O & M of PCS. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000081977	M/s SABMiller Breweries Pvt. Ltd (Unit-Foster's) (M- 99, Waluj MIDC, Aurangabad)	NOT APPROVED Renewal		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Beer. Committee noted that the industry had applied for renewal vide UAN No. MPCB-CONSENT- 0000059765and same was discussed and approved in CAC meeting dtd. 08.01.2019 for period up to 30.11.2019 with a condition that consent shall be issued after receipt of report from Regional Office about operational status of pollution control systems. However, since the industry was not in operation RO has not submitted the report. Also industry has not paid requisite consent fee till date and consent couldn't be issued. Further, again the industry has applied for renewal of consent for further period with increase in CI. Industry has provided primary and secondary treatment system for the treatment of trade effluent and provided Bag House for boiler as APC. HoweverIndustry is not in operation from june-2016. SRO office issued scrutiny letter and took follow up for submission, but till date PP has not submitted additional consent fee

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082289	Meringue Hotel Pvt. Ltd. "Lemon Tree Hotel", Sahar Road, CSI Airport, Andheri, Mumbai- 400 099	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.12.2024.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel activity with 307 Nos. of Rooms including restaurant, swimming pool and retail shopping (without Laundry activity). Committee also noted that industry has provided STP & Composting facility. However not submitted the JVS report. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel activity with 307 Nos. of Rooms including restaurant, swimming pool and retail shopping (without Laundry activity) on total plot area 5,552.9 M². and total construction BUA 31,319.11 M². by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line. 3. PP shall operate Composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards Operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent to Operate conditions. Consent shall be issued after forfeiting proportionate BG, in case, if JVS exceeds Consented standards.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082493	Jain Social Federation Anand Rishiji Hospital and Medical Research Centre 124,124, Anand Rishiji Marg, Ahmednagar. M/s. Lloyds Metals	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	31.12.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization with increase in Beds from 200 to 260 nos for total plot area 2800 M²and BUA -5070.39 M² Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP for combine treatment of trade and sewage. The treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Also obtained BNH certificate and membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of combine consent by imposing condition to provide primary ETP for the treatment of trade effluent within 3 months and Submission of BGs as per HCEs regime. Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for
	CONSENT- 0000082371	and Energy Limited, Plot No.A- 1 and A-2 MIDC Industrial Area, Ghugus Chandrapur.	APPROVED Renewal of consent		 manufacturing of i) Sponge Iron- 324000 MT/A ii) Electricity generation (WHRB)- 25 MW iii) Char-4000 MT/M, Washed coal-472500 MT/Y, Unwashed coal-159375 MT/Y, low grade coal-15000 MT/Y. It was also noted that the various non compliances were observed such as; 1. Excessive fugitive emissions from product house, conveyor belt transfer points. 2. Nonoperation of bag filters provided at vibrating screen of captive power plant, 3. Unscientific storage coal fines & char fines, 4. Increased the CI by Rs. 175.73 Crs without obtaining consent. 5. Notupgraded the ESP to achieve the TPM standard of 75 mg/Nm³at sponge iron plant & power plant 6. Notsubmitted the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of the same. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					renewal of Consent due to above non compliances. It was also proposed to call the PP for presentation on measures taken and proposal towards to control fugitive emission.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079095	Samrudhi Sugar Limited. Gut No 122, 123 and 173 Gut No 122, 123 and 173, Devi DahegoanGhansa vangi.	NOT APPROVED Renewal		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD Sugar unit. Committee also noted that JVS are exceeding the consented norms and CPCB has already issued closure direction to the unit. Also unit has not submitted BG as per earlier consent condition. In view of above it was decided to issue SCN for refusal. It is also decided to call detail report from RO/SRO.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082670	Raymond Luxury cottons Ltd,T-18/1 Additional industrial area NandgaonpethDist -Amravati -444901	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.01.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Linen Fabrics-3500 Kg/Day. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The partially treated effluent is discharge to CETP for further treatment and disposal. Analysis results are more or less within consented limits. Also provided bag filter to boiler section and stacks to the DG sets. Analysis results are within limits. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BG up to consent validity period.PP shall submit the reason for TDS exceedance in one of the JVS sample and improvement plan towards the same. Also decided to continue the existing consented ETP outlet discharge standards to CETP inlet.
50	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082964	Rajarambapu Patil SahakariSakharka rkhana Ltd. Liquor Division	APPROVED Renewal	31.8.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing Indian Made-Foreign Liquor & Country Liquor. Committee also noted that the trade effluent is treated in sugar ETP.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		(Wategaon)			 In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of for manufacturing of Indian Made-Foreign Liquor- 2450 Box/M & Country Liquor- 3500 Box/M., by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall extend the existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system
51	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078710	Sahkar Maharshi ShankarraoKolheS ahkariSakharKark hana Ltd. (A/P- Shingnapur) 20/2 At- Sahajanandnagar , Post- ShinnapurKoperga on	APPROVED Renewal	31.8.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 75 KLPD Molasses base Distillery unit.Committee also noted that PP provided Bio-methanation, MEE & Bio composting for treatment for the spent wash to achieve ZLD. Also noted that the Steam for Distillery unit is taken from Sugar Unit. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 75 KLPD Molasses base Distillery unit., by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall extend the existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system
52	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083270	H. B. Fuller India Adhesives Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 1E, Gat Nos. 1140, 1295 and 1296, At Post Shirwal,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.01.2023.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of adhesive products. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP consisting of primary & tertiary treatment followed by Mixed Vertical Drier (MVD)/ ZLD Treatment for high COD/TDS bearing effluent from Water Based Adhesive Plant. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for manufacturing of Pressure Sensitive Adhesive Hygiene- 7,500 MT/A, Hot Melt Adhesive- 7,200 MT/A, Water Based Adhesive- 7,200 MT/A & Re-labelling and Repacking of Adhesives- 750 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP so as to achieve

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consented standards. 2. Treated effluent shall be recycled/ reused into process, for cooling tower make up & utility purposes to the maximum extent and remaining shall be applied on land for gardening within premise. 3. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
53	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083064	S H Kelkar and Company Limited, CTS Nos. 12-30, 33-34, 36, 37, Village Vashivali, Savroli-Kharpada Road, Near Patalganga MIDC, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.01.2025.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP, STP and treated effluent is 100% recycled for toilet flushing and gardening. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Fragrances &Flavors (By Mixing and Blending), Rectification of essential oils, Aroma Chemicals & essential oils by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP/ STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall 100% recycle/ reuse treated effluent for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes, for toilet flushing and gardening. 3. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after submission of information about details of generation of by-products, verification of its disposal path and placing it in hazardous waste category wherever necessary.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
54	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082732	Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust ShevaUran Navi Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of consent for operation of 4th container terminal and Marine Chemical containers	30.09.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for operation of 4th container terminal and Marine Chemical containers of berth size 1000 mtrs quay length- Phase-I for handling of chemical containers. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for the same activity. And obtained Environmental Clearance and amendment in EC. PP has provided STP for the treatment of sewage. Treated sewage used on land for gardening. DG setsare equipped with adequate stacks. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BGs and by imposing following conditions; 1. By extending existing BGs 2. PP shall comply with the EC conditions 3. PP shall prepare Environment management plan for the port and submit the copy within a month. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP,if any.
55	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083569	Patanjali Ayurved Limited Unit - V,Gat No.5,Ahmednagar- Aurangabad Road, Khadka Fata, Newasa, Khadka Ahmednagar	APPROVED Renewal of consent	30.06.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for milk and milk processing activity with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and soak pit for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage respectively. The treated effluent is used on land for gardening/ irrigation purpose. Also provided dust collector and adequate stack height to briquette/ coal fired boiler section. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for the short period with condition of BG and BR for started expansion work without consent from the Board.
56	MPCB- CONSENT-	Huntsman International (I) Private Limited, D-	APPROVED Renewal of	Up to 31.08.2024.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent with increase in manufacturing of Polyurethanes Chemicals.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	0000083711	113, Chakan Phase 2, Bhambuli Village,	Consent with expansion		Committee also noted that industrial effluent generation is Nil. Provided STP for the treatment of domestic effluent and treated sewage is applied on land for gardening. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent with increase in manufacturing of Polyurethanes Chemicals from 2916 MT/M to 4500 MT/M by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit Company's Board Resolution that they have violated Environmental Law by increasing C.I. for capacity expansion and will not violate Consent conditions in future and furnish BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards compliance of this conditions. 2. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. 3. Industry shall explore phasing out the use of Ozone depleting substances Hydro ChloroFluoro Carbon (HCFC)- 14b, which is commonly used as Blowing agent in the Foam manufacturing process, in case, if it is used. Consent shall be issued after obtaining detailed water budget and
57	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083843	Aegis Logistics Limited, Plot No. 72, Mahul, Trombay, Chembur, Mumbai-400 074.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.12.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP and treated trade effluent is 100% recycled for fire-fighting & utility purposes. Committee further noted that PP has complied with almost all conditions of the conditional directions 01.08.2019 and provided VOC monitoring station with connectivity to MPCB/CPCB servers. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
58	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083745	Mother Dairy Fruits and Vegetables Pvt. Ltd. Gat No. 47/1, 123/A, 176 and 177, Gove and Pimpalgaon, Tal:- Bhiwandi, Dist:- Thane	APPROVED Renewal of consent (part)	31.12.2020	storage and handling of (i) petroleum products (Class A/B/C)/hazardous chemicals, (ii) Storage & handling of Nonhazardous chemicals/products &/or Hazardous chemicals as per Column 3 of Schedule 2 & 3 of MSIHC Rules 1989, amended in 2000 and (iii) Liquefied Petroleum gas by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall store A and B class products in IFRT with double seal only. 2. Industry shall comply with the conditions of the various directions issued by the Board from time to time. 3. Industry shall ensure that VOC monitoring data for all the VOCs handles is connected to MPCB/CPCB servers. 4. Industry shall ensure implementation of action plan prepared by CPCB to reduce the VOC's in time bound manner. Consent shall be issued subject to various orders passed as may be passed bythe Hon'ble NGT in application bearing No.44/2016 in Original Application No.40/2014 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent (part) for manufacturing of Pasteurization of Milk and packing operations of 200000 lits /day with effluent generation 200 CMD. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and soak pit for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Also, Erection work of RO plant and MEE in progress. Also stack provided to boiler section. we may consider renewal of consent (Part) for manufacturing of Pasteurization of Milk and packing operations of 200000 lit/day, by extending existing BG of Rs. 15 lakhs submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall issue after receipt of information about existing disposal path of the effluent.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
59	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083839	Lubrizol India Private Limited, 9/3, Thane- Belapur Road, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.01.2025.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate.Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP & STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of chemical adhesive inclusive of metal working oil additives, dispersant of additives extreme pressure additives, viscosity index improves, pour point dispersants and flow improves - 5,000 MT/M & Nitrogen - 1,500 MT/M by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain STP/ ETP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall recycle/ reuse 20 CMD treated effluent for secondary/ utility, gardening purpose and discharge remaining to CETP for further treatment & disposal. 3. Industry shall submit plan to reduce water consumption by increasing recycle of treated effluent within 15 days. 4. Industry shall extend all the existing BGs towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
60	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083934	Larsen & Toubro Ltd., Tower A & B, TC-II, CTS Nos. 117A, 117A/1, 117/B, Village Tungwa,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.03.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate for Residential Towers A, B & IT building TC-II. Committee also noted that industry has provided STP & Composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) for Residential Tower A, B & IT bldg TC-II on total plot area 1,19,022 M². for total construction BUA 84,068 M²by

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 imposing the following conditions; PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall operate organic waste converter followed by composting facility and obtained compost shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. PP shall extend the existing BGs of Rs. 20 Lacs towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent to operate. PP shall provide bus transport for residents/ employee to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.
61	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083155	Sir HurkisondasNurrot umdas Hospital and Research Center, Girigaon45/50,Pad mashri Gordhanbapa Chowk, Raja	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent &BMW Authorization	31.01.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 360 nos of beds and for plot area 6827.74 M²and BUA-5871.23 M². Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade and sewage. The treated effluent partly recycle and remaining discharged in to sewerage system provided by local body. Also obtained BNH certificate and membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Combined

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Rammohan Roy Road, Mumbai			Consent by imposing condition of BGs as per HCEs and consent shall be issued after obtaining copy of annual report, valid membership of BNH and CBMWSTDF, submission of BGs and additional consent fees from PP, if any.
62	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083641	M/s. Embassy Office Parks Pvt. Ltd., Plot No 3, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, Phase II, MIDC, Hinjewadi, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent (Part-I) with change in name	UP TO 31.01.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (Part-I) with change in name for IT park. It was also noted that PP has obtained valid Environment Clearance, Consent to Establish, provided STP and Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with change in name from M/s. Embassy Property Development Pvt. Ltd., to M/s. Embassy Office Parks Pvt. Ltd., for IT park on total plot area of 2,72,979 M²& construction BUA of 1,99,220 M² out of total construction BUA of 4,859,815.46 M² by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall comply the Environment Clearance (EC) & Consent Conditions. 2. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 4. PP shall operate organic waste Converter followed by composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 5. PP shall extend/submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of Consent to Operate conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 I. Latest JVS result of STP outlets of other parts and forfeiture of proportionate BG, if exceeds Consented standards. II. Receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
63	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083769	Excel Industries Limited, Plot Nos. 112, 20/1, OS-2, MIDC Area, Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.12.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Organo-phosphorous chemical products. Committee also noted that industry has provided combined ETP & treated effluent is discharged into CETP. Also provided Scrubbers at all the rectors vent as APCS. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Organo-phosphorous chemical products like Phosphorous Tri Chloride (PCL3), Para Ethoxy Ethyl benzoate (PEEB), Diethyl/Dimethyl Thiophosphoric Chloride, Styrene Phosphonic Acid, Phosphorous Penta Sulphide (P2S5) etc. by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall submit proposal within 15 days to improve operation and maintenance of ETP and commission the same within 3 months. 3. BG of Rs. 1.0 Lakh is forfeited towards JVS exceedance and industry shall furnish top up with double amount totaling BG of Rs. 6 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems. 4. Industry shall ensure connectivity of online continuous monitoring data to MPCB/ CPCB Servers without any interruption. Consent shall be issued by placing by-products in hazardous
		Dhatav, Tal. Roha,			treated effluent is discharged into CETP. Also provided Scruat all the rectors vent as APCS. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Cons Operate for mfg. of Organo-phosphorous chemical produce Phosphorous Tri Chloride (PCL3), Para Ethoxy Ethyl ber (PEEB), Diethyl/Dimethyl Thiophosphoric Chloride, St. Phosphonic Acid, Phosphorous Penta Sulphide (P2S5) e imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP so as to acconsented standards. 2. Industry shall submit proposal within 15 days to imoperation and maintenance of ETP and commission the within 3 months. 3. BG of Rs. 1.0 Lakh is forfeited towards JVS exceedance industry shall furnish top up with double amount totaling Rs. 6 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems. 4. Industry shall ensure connectivity of online contimonitoring data to MPCB/ CPCB Servers without interruption.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
64	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083804	Indiabulls Real Estate Company Private Limited, Indiabulls Finance Center, Tower 1, 16th floor, Senapati Bapat marg, Elphinstone (West), Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.12.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for Wing A, B & C of IT Park Building project. Committee also noted that industry has provided STP & Composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for Wing A, B & C of IT Park Building project on total plot area 34,383 M² for construction BUA 1,68,909 M²out of total construction BUA 3,72,674 M²by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of Consent conditions. 5. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. 6. PP shall comply/ follow the directions issued by the Board from time to time with regards to reduction of employee commute, trips of employees of tenant organization/ companies and reduction of vehicular pollution.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Unique	_	grant of	granted	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for IT Park Building project. Committee also noted that industry has provided STP & Composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for IT Park Building project on total plot area 39,077 M²for construction BUA – 1,76,965 M² out of total construction BUA - 4,88,855.71 M²by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of Consent conditions. 5. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of
					pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. 6. PP shall comply/ follow the directions issued by the Board from

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					time to time with regards to reduction of employee commute, trips of employees of tenant organization/ companies and reduction of vehicular pollution.
66	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083886	Aditya Birla Science and Technology Company Private Limited, Plot Nos. 1 & 1-A/1, MIDC Taloja, Panvel City, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.01.2025.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for Research & Development Activity. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP & STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for Research & Development Activity (in the field of chemistry, chemical engineering, material science, metals, modeling etc.) by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Treated trade effluent shall be discharged into CETP for further treatment & disposal. Treated sewage shall be applied on land for gardening within premise. 3. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of detailed information about R&D activity carried out, flow chart, water budget and raw materials consumed and Waste generation.
67	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083562	Valliant Glass Works Pvt. Ltd. Plot no. J-85, MIDCTarapurIndl, Boisar (W) Palghar	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.01.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for textile cloth processing -50,00,000 Mtrs /M with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage The treated trade effluent 50% recycled in the process and remaining disposed in to CETP. Also provided multicyclone dust collector followed wet scrubber

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					system to coal fired boiler and Thermopack. Analysis results of JVS of stacks are exceeded the TPM parameter. PP has obtained membership of CHWTSDSF.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting BG of Rs.2.5 Lakhs towards exceedance of JVS of stacks and release BGs submitted towards conditional directions 29.10.2013 and by imposing following conditions;
					 PP shall separate high and low COD/TDS streams and installed RO/MEE system for highCOD/TDS stream within six month. PP shall submit plan to reduce water useswithin a Month.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of justification towards increase in CI, copy of manifest, Environment statement and additional consent fees from PP, if any.
68	MPCB- CONSENT-	Kisan veer SataraSahakariSa	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 100 KLPD Molasses base Distillery unit.
	0000079527 khark Bhuir Kisan Tal: V	kharKarkhanaLtd., Bhuinj (P.O. Kisanveer Nagar, Tal: Wai, Dist: Satara)	Renewal		Committee also noted that PP has provided Biomethanation, MEE & Bio composting treatment for spent wash to achieve ZLD. Committee also noted that compost yard was damaged and not provided proper leachate collection system and online monitoring system not connected to MPCB server, source emission results are exceeding the consented standards.
					In view of above it was decided to issue SCN for refusal with forfeiture of Bank Guarantee. It is also decided to call technical report from PP and detail compliance verification report from SRO.

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	and Address	grant of	granted	
	Number		consent	Upto	
69	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077174	KISANVEER SATARA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD BHUINJ (AT POST KISANVEER NAGAR TAL WAI DIST SATARA)	NOT APPROVED Renewal		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 4000 TCD and 22 MW Co-gen unit. Committee also noted that PP has not yet scraped kacha lagoons, JVS results of stack & ETP outlet are exceeding the consented standards. Committee also noted that the online monitoring system at ETP outlet is not operated regularly. In view of above it was decided to issue SCN for refusal with forfeiture of Bank Guarantee. It is also decided to call technical report from PP and compliance verification detail report from SRO.
70	MPCB-CONSENT-0000084806	Sharad SahakariSakharKa rakhana Ltd. (Shri Shamraoji Patil Yadravkar Nagar, Narande) Hatkanangle	APPROVED	31.12.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 4900 TCD & 13 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that unit provided ETP with primary, secondary and tertiary system and JVS of ETP are within consented limits. Committee also noted that PP Provided Wet scrubber as APC, however JVS results are exceeding the prescribed limits. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal for short period for 4900 TCD & 13 MW Co-generation unit by imposing following condition. 1. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh may be forfeited for exceeding the JVS results and top up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh shall be obtaining towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions
71	CONSENT- 0000079115	Lucina Land Development Limited, Village Kon and Arivali,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-VII) for 3 Nos. Residential Buildings 14G1, 15B & 16A of Rental Housing Scheme of MMRDA.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.			Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC & Consent to Establish, provided STP & Composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-VII) for 3 Nos. Residential Buildings 14G1, 15B & 16A of Rental Housing Scheme of MMRDA on total plot area 95,570 M² for construction BUA 90,219.75 M²out of total construction BUA 5,99,875 M²by imposing the following conditions; 3. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 4. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ for construction activity till completion of the Project. 5. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 6. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards Operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent to Operate conditions. 7. PP shall provide bus transport for residents/ employee to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. 8. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterward handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
72	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000081486	Lucina Land Development Limited, Village Kon and Arivali, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent (Part- I)	Up to 31.09.2020.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) for 3 Nos. Residential Buildings 8GI, 9CI & 10GI of Rental Housing Scheme of MMRDA. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC & Consent to Establish, provided STP & Composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) for 3 Nos. Residential Buildings 8GI, 9CI & 10GI of Rental Housing Scheme of MMRDA on total plot area 95,570 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 91,475.17 M² out of total construction BUA 5,99,875 M² by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and for construction activity during construction phase. There shall not be any discharge outside the premise till completion of the Project. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. 4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards Operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent to Operate conditions. 5. PP shall provide bus transport for residents/ employee to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. 6. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Society formation and afterward handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions.
73	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084958	Eternis Fine Chemicals Limited, Plot Nos. D9/1, D9/2, D9/3 & D15, MIDC, Kurkumbh, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for expansion, renewal of Consent & amalgamatio n	Up to 28.02.2025.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Part) for expansion, renewal of Consent and amalgamation. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC & CTE for expansion, provided ETP & STP. Treated trade effluent is 100% for cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. to achieve ZLD and treated domestic effluent is applied on land for gardening purpose. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (Part) for expansion, renewal of existing Consent to Operate and amalgamation of two Consents for mfg. of Organic Chemical Products as per EC with overriding effect on earlier CTO by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. 2. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP & STP, 100% recycle trade effluent for cooling tower make up, firefighting, etc. to achieve ZLD and apply treated domestic effluent on land for gardening. 3. Industry shallsubmit proposal to switch to cleaner fuel in place of FO and follow the circular issued by the Board in this regard. 4. Industry shall extend existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of EC & CTO conditions. Consent shall be issued as per EC for production quantity i.e. MT/Mand by placing by-products in hazardous waste category

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					after confirming its disposal path.
74	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083731	Cummins India Ltd - Common Facilities Plot No. A1, A1/2 Plot No. A1, A1/2, MIDC Survadi, Phaltan-Lonand Road, Tal- PhaltanDist- SataraPhaltan	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.01.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Common facility Center with total built up area 5970.82 M2. Also noted that, industry has provided STP for the treatment of sewage generated. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for common facility center by extending the existing BG
75	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084813	Laxmi Organic Industries Ltd., Plot Nos. B-2/2, B- 3 /1/1, B-3/1/2,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 28.02.2023.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP, APCS, pH meter, flow meter & IP camera with night vision. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Esters/Ester Derivatives, Amides/Amide Derivatives, Arylides/ Arylide Derivatives, Diketene, Acetic Anhydride, Ketene Derivatives, Ethylene oxide Derivatives, Sodium Acetate, Isolated storage of Ethyl Alcohol (for captive consumption only) by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall directly recycle 48 CMD of reaction water into process out of 585 CMD of industrial effluent and treat remaining 537 CMD in ETP. Recycle/ reuse 365 CMD of treated effluent in utility & process and discharge remaining 172 CMD of treated effluent to CETP.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall not increase hydraulic and pollution load prescribed in the existing consent at any given time. Industry shall ensure OCMS connectivity to MPCB/ CPCB Servers. Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued as per the products mentioned in the EC and by mentioning actual name of the product under each broad product category.
76	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085185	Galaxy Surfactants Limited, Plot No. V-23 & Plot No. 1, MIDC, Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 28.02.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has provided combined ETP and treated effluent is 100% recycled into process, for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes so as to achieve ZLD. There is no discharge in CETP and installation of MEE is nearly completing.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of different types of surfactants, Fatty acid esters, Sulphosuccinates etc. and by-products are concentrated Sulphuric Acid & Sodium sulphate 20-25%, solution, Solids 37.5 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and 100% recycle trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes so as to achieve ZLD. 2. Industry shall submit a copy of Safety Audit Report of all its units in the State to respective Regional Offices. 3. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
77	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084577	INDAPUR DAIRY & MILK PRODUCTS LTD. At/Post-Gokhali, On Indapur- Baramati Road) Tal- Indapur, Dist- Pune	APPROVED renewal of consent	31.01.2022	Consent shall be issued after submission of information about details of generation of by-products, verification of its disposal path and placing it in hazardous waste category wherever necessary. Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion. i.e. for additional production qty and renewal of existing consent with amalgamation for the milk products. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to Establish for additional production qty and operate for the existing products which was valid up to 31.01.2020. PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade and sewage. The Treated effluent is disposed on land for gardening / irrigation purpose. Analysis result of JVS shows exceedance of TDS parameter. The installation work of additional ETP work is in progress. PP has applied for renewal of NOC of CGWA. PP has provided wet scrubber and stack to bagasse [12.5 TPH] and coal fired boiler [20 TPH] and stacks to DG set section. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent only by forfeiting BG of Rs.1.0 Lakhs towards exceedance of JVS and 1st operate shall be considered after completion work of additional ETP and after obtaining renewal copy of NOC of CGWA. Also PP shall submit EPR and action plan for reduction in water consumption and for reduction of TDS parameter within a month.
78	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084906	Raymond Luxury Cottons Ltd Plot No T -1,Kagal Hathkanangale Five Star Indusrial	Renewal of consent	31.01.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of cotton Fabrics- 25 Lakh Mtrs/M and cotton linen fabrics -25 Lakhs Mtrs/M. Committee noted that PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated 50% trade

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		area ,KasabaSangaon, TalukaKagal ,Dist Kolhapur			effluent is recycled in the process and remaining disposed to CETP. Also provided Bag filters & Multi cyclone dust collector to the boiler section. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit BG and Board Resolution 2. The existing BG Rs10 lakh is extended upto consent validity period towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. 3. PP shall submit the details about dye bath effluent generation and its treatment with designed details. 4. PP shall provide flow metering system for recycle and reuse of treated effluent 5. PP shall provide separate energy meter for the pollution control system. 6. PP shall separate dye-bath and other streams and provide separatetreatment facility i.e.RO and MEE for the treatment of dye bath effluentwithin a period of six months.
79	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085005	Atharv Intertrade Private Limited Leased unit Daulat S.S.S.K.Ltd., Halkarni (Halkarni,Halkarni, Halkarni,Kolhapur)	APPROVED Renewal	31.7.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 4900 TCD unit however not in operation since 2011. Committee also noted that provided ETP with primary, secondary and tertiary system. Provided dust collector as APC and plan to up grade the APC during offseason. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4900 TCD by imposing following condition; 1. PP shall extend the existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system Consent shall be issued after obtaining verification report from SRO regarding up-gradation of APC system.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
80	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084873	NOCIL Ltd., Plot No. C-37, TTC Industrial Area, Pawne Village, Off Thane Belapur Road	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.12.2023.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Rubber Chemicals & its intermediates. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP, STP and treated effluent is discharged into CETP for further treatment & disposal. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Rubber Chemicals & its intermediates - 3,675 MT/M by forfeiting BG of Rs. 1 Lakh towards JVS exceedance, obtaining top up BG of double the amount and imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall recycle/ reuse treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, air-conditioning, fire-fighting, for utility purposes, gardening to the maximum extent and remaining shall be discharged to CETP for further treatment & disposal. 3. Industry shall remove/dismantle the existing incinerator. 4. Industry shall use low ash content Coal as a fuel in Boiler and submit proposal to switch over to cleaner fuel. 5. Industry shall submit plan towards less/ reduced water consumption by increasing quantity of recycle of treated effluent. 6. Industry shall apply treated sewage on land for gardening within premise instead of freshwater use. 7. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued by mentioning actual name of the product under each broad product category.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
81	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085449	The Dharamsi Morarji Chemical Co. Ltd., Plot No. 105, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 29.02.2022.	Committee noted that PP has Applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has upgraded ETP by providing RO, Waste Heat Evaporator and provided STP based on Phytorid technology. Installed OCEMS with connectivity to MPCB Server. Committee further noted that Board has received proposal to issue appropriate direction to the industry after receipt of complaint of seepages of acidic effluent entering into Natural Oadha along the compound wall of industry. In view of above, it was decided to grantshort renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Sulphamic Acid, Di-Ethyle Sulphate, Sulphuric Acid, Oleum, Sulpher Trioxide etc. by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented limits. 2. Industry shall recycle/ reuse treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up & for utility purposes to the maximum extent and discharge remaining 65 CMD to CETP for further treatment & disposal. 3. Industry shall ensure OCEMS data connectivityto MPCB Server. 4. Industry shall immediately take corrective measures to prevent acidic effluent seepage entering into adjacent nalla and submit the compliance report in the Board. 5. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 After submission of information about details of generation of by-products, verification of its disposal path and placing it in hazardous waste category. Initially for short period of 6 months and shall be extended further after receipt of SRO's verification report about compliance of the conditions of the interim directions and based on the hearing to be extended to the PP through VC.
82	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084811	Eco Cane Sugar Energy Limited (At Post - MhalungeKhalasa, Tal. Chandgad, Dist Kolhapur)	APPROVED Renewal	31.12.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that unit provided ETP with primary, secondary and tertiary system and JVS of ETP and Stack are exceeding the prescribed limits. Committee further noted that technical presentation was given by PP and submitted that they up-graded ETP and appointed technical person for operation of pollution control system. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal for short period for 2500 TCD unit by imposing following condition. 1. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh may be forfeited for exceeding the JVS results and top up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh shall be obtain towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions
83	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085653	Karanja Terminal & Logistics Pvt Ltd Karanja creek, Chanje Village, Tal- Uran, Dist- Raigad	Approved Renewal of consent [Part] for Multipurpose Terminal Facility	31.12.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent [Part] for Multipurpose Terminal Facility of 400 m water front consisting of Containers, Iron and Steel in Coil and bundies, plates and fabricates sections with average capacity for barge unloading of 3000 to 4000 tones/day and boat/yatch parking facility and for additional handling of coal at the port. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent was valid up to 31.12.2019 and obtained Environmental Clearance. PP has provided STP for treatment of sewage and Treated effluent is reused / used on land for gardening. Also provided stack to the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
84	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082575	D Decor Exports Pvt Ltd (Plot No. G-7/1, MIDC Indl Area), Tarapur, Palghar.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.01.2021	DG-500 KVA. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted request to grant consent with additional handling of coal at portby submitting plan for Environmentally Sound Management and Handling of coal including mitigation measures being undertaken at the port. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consentby imposing following conditions; 1. By extending existing BGs. 2. The PP shall comply with the EC conditions. The request for additional handling of coal at port will be consider separately after obtaining details of air pollution control system and situation on ground. committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for the textile manufacturing activities including dyeing and other activities. Committee also noted that, PP has proved ETP and septic tank for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated 50% trade effluent is recycled and remaining disposed to CETP. Analysis
			results are exceeded for BOD and COD parameters. Also provided multicyclone bag filter and dust collector followed by wet scrubber system to coal fired boiler and thermopack. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by		
					forfeiting BG of RS.2.5 Lakhs towards exceedance of JVS and obtain top up BG and by imposing following conditions;
					1. PP shall separate dye-bath and other streams and provide separate treatment facility i.e. RO and MEE for the treatment of dye bath effluentwithin a period of six months.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
85	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085868	Indo Count Industries Limited, T-3, KagalHatkangale, Five Star MIDC Area Dist: Kolhapur.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.01.2022	Also PP to call for technical presentation(over VC). Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of bed sheets and Bed Linen Fabric - 75 Lacs Mtrs/M. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and soak it for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated 50% trade effluent is disposed in to CETP. Analysis result of JVS shows exceedance in BOD COD and TDS parameter. Also provided ESP and cyclone & bag filter system to boiler and Thermopack. Analysis results of JVS of air/ stack samples are exceeded TPM and SO2 parameter. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards exceedance of JVS of effluent and air samples and obtain top up BG and by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall separate dye-bath and other streams and provide separate treatment facility i.e. RO and MEE for the treatment of dye bath effluentwithin a period of six months. 2. PP shall submit the plan for reduction in water uses within a Month. Also it was decided not to consider biological sludge as a byproduct and use in boiler and decided to call PP for technical presentation. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP if any.
86	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085681	Maharashtra Vidyut Nigam Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. C-1 MIDC Industrial	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 10 MW Biomass based Thermal Power Plant. Also noted that, PP has provided ESP to the Boiler & Provided primary ETP. The Committee further noted that, PP has not provided STP and adequate capacity fly Ash Silo.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
87	MPCB-	Growth Centre Deoli, TalDeoli, Dist.Wardha SI Group India Pvt.	APPROVED	Up to	In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with condition to provide STP, adequate capacity Silo for Fly ash storage with APC within 6 month & to submit action plan for 100% utilization of fly ash by forfeiting BG. Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of
67	CONSENT- 0000085945	Ltd., Plot No. E-89, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	Renewal of Consent	31.03.2025.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Synthetic Resin, PF/UF Molding Powders. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP, STP and treated trade effluent is 100% recycled/ reused into process & for cooling tower make up so as to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Synthetic Resins-800 MT/M, PF Molding powder-350 MT/M, MF Moulding powder-50 MT/M & UF Moulding powder-25 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 3. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and 100% recycle/ reuse treated trade effluent into process & for cooling tower make up so as to achieve ZLD. 4. Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. 5. Industry shall extend existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued by clubbing with Consent to 1st Operate for expansion application UAN No. 0000084763 dtd. 13/12/2019 which was approved in CAC dtd. 12.03.2020.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
88	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085839	Classic Stripes Private Limited, S. Nos. 188/1, 192/1, 193/194, 201/1/28, 210/1/2, 305/2, 211/1, 211/2, 212/2, 213/1, 213/1B, Village Pelhar, Nalllasopara (E), Tal. Vasai, Dist. Palghar.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 28.02.2023.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Aslo noted that industry has provided ETP & STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of PVC Self-adhesive advertising material, Printed PVC Graphics, Printed Poly Carbonate, Printed Polyesters Graphics/ABS, PV Coated Printed Graphics by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain pollution control systems so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall recycle treated effluent for toilet flushing, cooling tower make up, for utility purposes to the maximum extent and apply remaining on land for gardening purpose. 3. Industry shall extend existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after forfeiting proportionate BG, in case, if JVS exceedsConsented limits.
89	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000081599	MCGM Water Treatment Plant- Panjrapur, Administrative Building, 2nd floor ,Panjrapur Water Treatment plant, Post-Vadpa, Taluka - Bhiwandi. Dist- Thane.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.12.2024.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for Water Treatment Plant for the capacity of 1440 MLD. Committee also noted that industry has provided water reclamation plants for treatment of backwash water. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for Water Treatment Plant for the capacity of 1440 MLD by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate and maintain Water Reclamation Plant for the treatment of backwash water. 2. PP shall recycle treated backwash water for gardening

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 purpose. 3. Applicant shall submit application for amalgamation of Consents granted to all water treatment plants. 4. Applicant shall submit details of the raw water source with quantity, detailed filtration process, quantity of back wash water generated and its treatment & disposal within 15 days. 5. PP shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
90	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085640	Ball Beverage Packaging (India) Private Limited, C- 7 Plot No. C-7, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	UP TO 28.02.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of beverage/fruit juice cans from aluminum plates/sheet/coils. It was also noted that PP has provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent & treated trade effluent is discharged in to CETP for further treatment & disposal. Also JVS results are well within limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of beverage/fruit juice cans from aluminum plates/sheet/coils - 1861 MT/M by extending existing BG of Rs. 10.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
91	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085843	Larsen & Toubro Ltd. Plot No. A-9 Plot No. A-9, MIDC Nagapur, Ahmednagar, Dist:- Ahmednagar 414111	APPROVED Renewal	UP to 28.02.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent and 1st consent to operate for the modernization. Also noted that PP has provided ETP with ZLD (RO & MEE) unit and the JVS are within the consented norms, Provided STP, but the JVS of STP is exceeds the consented norms. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent and 1st consent to operate for the modernization by forfeiting

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Ahmednagar			proportionate BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount to make total BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakhs.
92	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086588	Brintons Carpets Asia Pvt Ltd. Gat no. 414/415/416 UrawadeTal. MulshDist. Pune	APPROVED renewal of consent	31.12.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of spinning Yarn-261 MT/M, Dyed Yarn-175 MT/M and weaving of carpet-1,50,000 Sq. mtrs /M. Committee noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The Treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Analysis results are within consent limits. As per Board's permission, PP had installed pilot plant based on algal technology to waive MEE condition which is under progress. The DG set is equipped with adequate stack height. It was decided to grant short renewal of consent by extending BGs. Also it was decided to call PP for technical presentation about pollution control system (through VC) provided and waiving of condition of MEE. The excess Consent fee shall be adjected at the time of next renewal.
93	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083594	Angre Port Private Limited, 39 Sande Lavgan, Ratnagiri	NOT APPROVED SCN for Renewal of consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for handling of coal, Bitumen and coal tar-20,00,000 T/A. Committee also noted that, Board has granted earlier consent for handling of dry and wet cargos for the validity period up to 30.09.2022 and handling of coal, Bitumen and coal tar -22,00,000 Ton/A for the validityupto 31.12.2019. Committee also noted that, PP has not provided STP for treatment

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					of sewage and not provided sprinkling arrangement to material loading and unloading section and storage area.
					In view of above, it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent for non-complying consent conditions and conditions of Environmental Clearances. Also it was decided to issue stop work direction for handling and operation of the unconsented material/not mentioned EC material and activities.
94	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086023	Kirloskar Oil Engines Limited, D-1 Five Star MIDC Kagal- Hatkanangale, Tal.	Approved. Renewal of consent	UP TO 28.02.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for the manufacturing of IC Engines, Generating sets, Pump Sets, Engines, Genset, machined spare parts, pumps sets, solar power generating plant, Storage of spares for engine shifting metallic skids etc., Fuel oil from plastic waste.
		Kagal, Dist. Kolhapur.			It was also noted that PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade & domestic effluent.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent for the manufacturing of IC Engines - 10000 Nos/M, Generating sets - 1625 Nos/M, Pump Sets - 8000 Nos/M, Engines, genset, machined spare parts, pumps sets - 70000 Nos/M, solar power generating plant - 5.5 MW, Storage of spares for engine shifting metallic skids etc., Fuel oil from plastic waste - 75 Lit/d by imposing following condition;
					 By forfeiting the proportionate BG towards exceedance of JVS results. Industry shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after submission of details of other HW mentioned such as its source, treatment & disposal and additional consent fees, if any.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
95	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072736	MindaCorporation Limited Plot no d-227/1, D- 226 & d-227, village- BhamboliChakan industrial area Khed	APPROVED Renewal		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with including Heat treatment, Melting furnaces, shot blasting, buffing activity in their consent. Further noted that committee already approved their consent and issued on dtd. 19.03.2020 by including the above. In view of above it was decided to close this application and issue a letter to keep the application fees balance with the Board to consider at the time of next renewal.
96	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086545	Reichhold India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. F-38, MIDC, Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.01.2025.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Polyester Resins/ Vinyl ester resin, Gelcoat & BP & Additives. Committee also noted that industry has provided Thermal Oxidizer (Capacity - 300 Kg/Hr) for treatment of 3.96 CMD industrial effluent and FAB Technology based STP for the treatment of domestic effluent. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Polyester Resins/ Vinyl ester resin-3000 MT/M, Gelcoats-200 MT/M & BP & Additives-300 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. 2. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
97	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000081949	Topworth Pipes and Tubes Private Limited Gut 148, 150,153 Village	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 30.06.2021.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent and engaged in production of only one product of Steel Pipes on Job work basis out of four products with average monthly production about 2000 MT/M against consented quantity 22,500 MT/M. Also noted that, at present industry is not generating any water, Air

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		HedavaliKhopoli Pali Road Tal.			Pollution and also not generate any non-Hazardous as well as Hazardous waste.
		Sudhagad, Dist. Raigad.			In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions;
					 Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall take specific permission from Regional Officer prior to resume the manufacturing of products which generated air/water pollution.
98	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085755	M/s. Uttam Value Steels Limited (Cold Roll Mill) Sr. No.162, 144, 369, 370, 371, Bhugaon Link Road, Bhugaon, Tal. &Dist-Wardha.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of cold rolled coils & sheets -18750 MT/M, galvanized coils & sheets - 18750 MT/M, Oxygen gas- 200 TPD, Nitrogen gas6500 M3/Hr. It was also noted the various non compliances such as 1. Industry has not yet installed secondary fumes extraction system to HRM section 2. Untreated effluent having pH 4 to 5 found discharged in nearest nalla 3. The red-oxide containing effluent found percolated in Bhangarpurnalla 4. The generated ETP sludge approx.150 to 200 tons, stored on open ground unscientifically. 30 to 40 tons found dumped/settled in nearest nalla. 5. The red-oxide generated from ARP plant store unscientifically. 6. The existing ARP plant installed in 1984 of capacity 30 KLD, is under-capacity and required maintenance for leakages. 7. The all 04 nos of RCC tank provided sludge storage found leaked 8. Not provided leachate collection system at filter press area 9. The OCMS provided to ETP not found in operation.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view above, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above non compliances & call the PP for presentation for above lapses (Over VC).
99	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086899	INOX Air Products Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. B-93, Vile Bhagad, MIDC, Tal. Mangaon, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for Cylinder Testing Shop, Renewal of Consent & amalgamatio n	Up to 31.03.2025.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for Cylinder testing shop, renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of mfg. of Liquid Nitrogen, Gaseous Nitrogen, Liquid Oxygen, Liquid Argon, Hydrogen and amalgamation of two Consent. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP and APCS. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for Cylinder testing shop, renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of mfg. of Liquid Nitrogen, Gaseous Nitrogen, Liquid Oxygen, Liquid Argon, Hydrogen and amalgamation of two Consent by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP so as to achieve Consented standard. 2. Industry shall recycle/ reuse treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, firefighting and for utility purposes to the maximum extent and apply remaining on land for gardening. 3. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
100	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087021	M/s. P Square Builders LLP, "Nyati Elan" (Commercial) Gat No. 720, 721, 723,730(P), 733	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	UP TO 31.01.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (Part) for Residential & Commercial Development projects. It was also noted that PP has obtained EC. Also provided STP based on Activated sludge process & Organic waste converter followed by composting facility.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
NO.		Wagholi Haveli			In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to operate (part) for Residential & Commercial Development projects having total plot area is 1,40,700.0 M² and Completed Construction BUA 4293.56 M² out of total construction BUA 2,40,339.58 M² by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. 2. The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and used on own land for gardening purpose within premises and remaining excess shall be discharged into Municipal Sewer line. 3. PP shall operate Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility and utilize compost obtained as manure for gardening. 4. PP shall extend the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of the Consent conditions.
					 5. PP shall provide bus transport for residents/ employee to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. 6. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterwards handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent
					fees, if any.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
101	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087137	DSM India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. F-40, MIDC Industrial Area,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.01.2023.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate under "Green" category (G-32 Polythene and plastic processed products/ vergin plastic). Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP & STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate in "Red" category by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall 100% recycle treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, firefighting, for utility purposes and recycle treated domestic effluent for utility purposes and for gardening within premise. 3. Industry shall extend existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. It was also decided to refer the case to Board's categorization Committee for deciding Category of the industry. Consent shall be issued after forfeiting proportionate BG, in case, if JVS result exceeds Consented standards.
102	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087374	Archroma India Private Limited, Plot No. 113/114 MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.01.2025.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has obtained subletting permission from MIDC for operating in the premise of M/s Clariant Chemicals (I) Ltd and effluent is treated in the ETP of M/s Clariant Chemicals (I) Ltd. before finally discharging into CETP. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
103	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087495	Shree WaranaSahkariDu dhUtpadakPrakriy a Sangh Limited, 1062/B/1, 924/B Tatyasaheb Kore Nagar Panhala, Kolhapur	APPROVED renewal of consent	30.04.2025	 Operate for mfg. of Synthetic Resin Binders & Textile Chemicals (Synthetic Tanning Agents/Auxiliaries, Fat Liquor, Synthetic Resin Dispersions)- 26,000 MT/A by imposing the following conditions; 1. This Consent is valid with the valid Subletting permission obtained from MIDC. 2. Both industries M/s Archroma India Pvt. Ltd. & M/s Clariant Chemicals (I) Ltd. will be held jointly and severally responsible towards operation and maintenance of ETP and in case, if JVS results exceeds Consented limit, then both industries will be held responsible and liable for any legal obligations, action etc. 3. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of details of Fat Liquor and latest JVS reports. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for the manufacturing of Milk products. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and soak pit for treatment of trade effluent and sewage resp. The treated effluent disposed on 30 Hector land for irrigation purpose. PP has provided multicyclone type dust collector to the boiler section and stacks to DG sets. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliances of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
104	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085461	LokneteMarutraoG hulepatil Dnyaneshwar SahakariSakhar	APPROVED Renewal	31.7.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 7000 TCD sugar unit and 31.5 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that JVS are within consented limits. Committee also noted that PP Provided ESP as APC and provided online monitoring system.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
110.	Number	and Addi ooo	consent	Upto	
		Ltd. (Post Bhende SK Tal Newasa Dist Ahmednagar Maharashtra)			In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 7000 TCD & sugar unit and 31.5 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following condition; 1. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system
105	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087725	Finlay Mills Sheet No 30, Plot No 712 Sheet No. 40 - A, Plot No 1 Achalpur Amravati	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.01.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Yarn - 6343 Kg/Day and Gray Cloth - 34,000 Mtrs /Day. Committee noted that, PP has provided ETP for trade effluent generating from sizing activity which is reused / recycled in the process and provided soak pit for treatment of sewage. Also provided dust collector to coal fired boiler. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing BG towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliances of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after
106	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087600	Sterlite Technologies Ltd A-1/7, MIDC Shendra, Aurangabad	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 28.02.2024	receipt of detailed water budget, ETP details and BG submitted. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent. Also noted that PP has provided ETP with ZLD and recycling the treated effluent in the process and the JVS are within the consented norms. Provided wet scrubber as APC system. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BGs. Consent shall be issued after verification of the by-products does not attracts the Hazardous & other waste rule.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number		consent	Upto	
107	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086520	Penna Cement Industries Limited, 594 Kangaon Village, Tal- Daund, Dist-Pune	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.10.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Cement Clinker Grinding unit. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment Clearance, provided STP, Provided Bag filters to the Cement Mil, Packing Plant and Various material Transfer points. Committee further noted that, AAQM results are exceeding. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting proportionate BG towards exceedance of AAQM results.
108	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087821	M/s Pee Vee Textiles Ltd. Mouza- Jam, Samudhrapur, Wardha.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.01.2022	PP shall submit APC upgradation program within a month. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing Yarn and gray fabrics products with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated effluent is recycled and remaining used on land for gardening. Analysis results of JVS are within consented limits. Also provided dust collector followed by bag filter to the coal fired boilers. PP has not provided covered shed for coal storage. Analysis results of AAQMS are exceeded RSPM parameter.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance of air samples and not installation of shed for storage of coal and to submit BR towards increase in Cl. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any. Also to submit time bound action plan to replace existing bag filter with high temperature resistance bag filter within a month.
109	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086497	Berger Paints India Limited, MIDC Jejuri,	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	Up to 31.07.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion, renewal of Consent to Operate and amalgamation.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Village Jejuri, Tal. Purander, Dist. Pune.	for expansion, renewal of Consent & amalgamatio n		Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC, Consent to Establish, and provided ETP & STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for expansion, renewal of Consent to Operate and amalgamation for mfg. of Liquid Paint (Solvent based)- 750 KL/M, Resin for Intermediate (Captive Consumption)- 500 MT/M & Solid Paint (By blending & Mixing Process Only)- 250 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate and maintain ETP & STP and 100% recycle treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, air-conditioning, fire-fighting and for utility purposes. 2. Industry shall comply with the EC condition. 3. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
110	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087690	Godrej Industries Ltd., Plot Nos. N- 73, GB-1/1, Additional Ambernath, MIDC, Anand Nagar, Ambernath	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 28.02.2025.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP and 100% recycle/ reuse treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up and for utility purposes to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Monocarboxilic Fatty Acid - 60,000 MT/A,Organic Surface Active Agent (Surfactants), Detergent - 17,000 MT/A, Bb-product Glycerin - 10,800 MT/A & by-product Sulphuric Acid - 240 MT/A by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and 100% recycle/ reuse treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up and for utility purposes to achieve ZLD.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
111	MDOD	Min et i Onne ei ee	ADDDOVED		Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of information about details of generation of by-products, verification of its disposal path and placing it in hazardous waste category wherever necessary.
111	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087654	Vinati Organics Limited, Plot No. A-20, MIDC Lote Parshuram, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 28.02.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of synthetic organic chemicals. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC & Consent to Establish for expansion, provided ETP & STP. Treated effluent is 100% recycled/ reused for cooling tower make up. JVS results are observed within Consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of synthetic organic chemicals by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the conditions of Environmental Clearance dtd. 12/03/2018. 2. Industry shall recycle/ reuse 176 CMD treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up and restrict discharge of only 23 CMD treated trade effluent into CETP for further treatment & disposal. Treated domestic effluent shall be recycled/ reused for secondary purposes to the maximum extent and remaining shall be applied on land for gardening within premise. 3. Industry shall ensure online continuous monitoring data of treated effluent parameters are connected to CPCB/ MPCB Server. 4. Industry shall extend BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					compliance of the conditions of EC & C2O. Consent shall be issued after submission of information about details of generation of by-products, verification of its disposal path and placing it in hazardous waste category wherever necessary. Consent shall be issued by clubbing with Consent to 1st Operate application UAN No. 0000080507 which was approved in CAC dtd. 30.01.2020.
112	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087974	Endurance Technologies Limited Plot No K226/2 MIDC Waluj Aurangabad.	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	Up to 28.02.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Rotary Disc, Disc Brake Assembly, Three-wheeler brake system and brake shoe with increase in CI. Also noted that PP has provided ETP & STP and treated effluent disposed to CETP and provided wet scrubber as APC system. JVS results are within the consented norms. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BGs.
113	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088249	Glenmark Pharmaceutical Ltd., Plot No. B-25, MIDC Shendra, Dist. Aurangabad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.04.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that C.I. is increased due to EMS systems improvements, Safety systems improvements, GMP improvements, Engineering systems up-gradation, DCS system up-gradation. Committee further noted that industry has provided ETP and treated trade effluent is 100% recycled for utility purposes. Provided STP and treated sewage is applied on land for gardening.

ussion
grant renewal of Consent to nditions; tain ETP and STP so as to ed trade effluent into process, nting, for utility purposes and for utility purposes and for emonitoring data of treated to MPCB & CPCB Servers. Gs of Rs. 5 Lakh towards ollution control systems and onditions. other emission standards for tanks as per GSR 44(E) dtd. ed for renewal of consent to anufacturing of refined oil, ene, Vanaspati- 2100 MT/D, on MT/D, soap-200 MT/D and btained consents for existing ate from the Board. PP has atment of trade effluent and or recycled and achieved ZLD. I limit. PP has provided dust on. Analysis result of JVS of trant renewal of consent with
nting, for utility purposes and for for utility purposes and for monitoring data of treated to MPCB & CPCB Servers. Gs of Rs. 5 Lakh towards collution control systems and conditions. other emission standards for tanks as per GSR 44(E) dtd end for renewal of consent to anufacturing of refined oil ene, Vanaspati- 2100 MT/D and btained consents for existing attention of trade effluent and arecycled and achieved ZLD in limit. PP has provided dustined to recycled and achieved ZLD in limit. PP has provided dustined to recycled and achieved ZLD in limit. PP has provided dustined to the limit in the lim

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					amalgamation by extending BGs up to validity period. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
115	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085910	Pfizer Healthcare India Private Limited, Plot Nos. L-9 & L-8 (part), MIDC, Gut Nos. 36, 37 & 38, CIDCO, Village Vitawa, Waluj, Dist. Aurangabad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.04.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. 95 nos. of bulk drug products and 10 nos. of by-products. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP and treated trade effluent is 100% recycled into process, for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes. Provided STP and treated sewage is applied on land for gardening. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. 95 nos. of bulk drug products and 10 nos. of by-products without change in production quantity and effluent quantity by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall 100% recycle treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, firefighting, for utility purposes and recycle treated domestic effluent for utility purposes and recycle treated domestic effluent for utility purposes and for gardening within premise. 3. Industry shall ensure that online monitoring data of treated effluent & emission are connected to MPCB & CPCB Servers. 4. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. 5. Industry shall comply with VOC & other emission standards to process reaction area/ storage tanks as per GSR 44(E) dtd. 23/01/2020.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued by transferring by-products to Haz. Waste as per CPCB guidelines wherever necessary.
116	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082731	The Saswad Mali Sugar Factory Ltd, Malinagar (A/P- Malinagar Tal- MalshirasDist- Solapur)	APPROVED Renewal	31.7.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 4500 TCD sugar unit & 14.8 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that unit provided ETP with primary, secondary and tertiary system andOut of three effluent JVS two are exceeding & Out of two JVS of source emission one sample is exceeding.
		,			Committee further noted that unit has compiled with Hon'ble NGT direction in respect of environmental compensation.
					 In view of above it was decided to grant renewal for short period for 4500 TCD & 14.8 MW Co-generation unit by imposing following condition. 1. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh may be forfeited for exceeding the JVS results and top up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh shall be obtaining towards O &M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions 2. The balance consent fee, if any will be adjected at the time of next renewal.
117	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088293	Mubea Automotive Components India Private Limited S N 1072 PirangutMulshi	APPROVED Renewal and 1st operate for expansion	Up to 28.02.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate with amalgamation and renewal of consent. Also noted that, Industry has not separated metal bearing effluent and recycle as per consent to establish condition. and has provided combined ETP/STP for the treatment. Further noted that, Industry has submitted Board resolutions per previous consent condition.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
118	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088774	Sun Pharmaceuticals Industries Limited, Plot No. A-7/8, MIDC Area, Ahmednagar, Nagapur (CT), Dist. Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.04.2021.	In view of above it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent for short period for All types of Spring Family, Bar Family and Coil (ITW) Family – 125.28 by imposing following condition; 1. PP shall provide separate treatment for metal bearing effluent within three months. 2. PP shall apply separately for consent to 1st operate for expansion after providing of separate treatment for metal bearing effluent. Consent shall be issued after obtaining audited balance sheet and recovery of consent fees, if any Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of plain renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of 95 Nos. of API & Bulk Drug products. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP and treated trade effluent is 100% recycled for utility purposes. Provided STP and treated sewage is applied on land for gardening. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of 95 Nos. of API & Bulk Drug products by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall 100% recycle treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, firefighting, for utility purposes and recycle treated domestic effluent for utility purposes and for gardening within premise. 3. Industry shall ensure that online monitoring data of treated effluent & emission are connected to MPCB & CPCB Servers. 4. Industry shall extend existing BGs of Rs. 10 Lakh towards

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	and Address	grant of consent	granted Upto	
				•	 operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. 5. Industry shall comply with VOC emission standards for process reaction vent/ tank farm vent as per GSR 44(E) dtd. 23/01/2020. Consent shall be issued by transferring by-products, date expired product to Haz. Waste as per CPCB guidelines wherever necessary.
119	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088201	Spaco Technologies India Private Limited D-2/62, MIDC, Chinchwad Haveli	APPROVED Renewal of consent and change in unit of measuremen t from Nos/Month to Nos/Yr	Up to 30.04.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent with change of products unit of measurement from Nos/M to Nos/Yr. Committed also noted that, Industry has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of industrial as well as domestic effluent. JVS results found exceeded the consented norms. In view of above it was decided to grantshort renewal of consent and change of products unit of measurement from Nos/M to Nos/Yr for manufacturing of Carburettors-2400000 Nos/Y & Auto &Non-Auto Components- 1800000 Nos/Y by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 10 lakh and PP shall submit the plan for achieve the consented norms in future. Consent shall be issued after obtaining audited balance sheet and recovery of consent fees, if any
120	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087758	Kirloskar Pneumatic Co. Limited Plot No. 1,2,4,6,90,97,98,B 60 Hadapsar	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	Up to 28.02.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI without change in production and has existing consent for manufacturing of 1) air compressor- 381 Nos/M, 2) CI casting- 115 Ton/M, 3) Aluminium production 4.32 Ton/M, 4) Gears & Pinion- 900 Nos/M, 5) gear Boxes & equipment- 40 Nos/M.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Industrial Estate Haveli			Committee also noted that, Industry has primary ETP of 15 CMD Further effluent treated in STP of 110 CMD treated effluent used for gardening. and has provided dust collector to shot blasting unit, water curtain and air filters as APCs to paint booth. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of air compressor- 381 Nos/M, CI casting- 115 Ton/M, Aluminium production 4.32 Ton/M, Gears & Pinion- 900 Nos/M, and gear Boxes & equipment- 40 Nos/M by extending existing BGs. Consent shall be issued after obtaining audited balance sheet and recovery of consent fees, if any.
121	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088500	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd Marine Oil Terminal (MOT) tank farm, Jawahar Dweep Island, Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.04.2025.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (Part) for operation of Tank Nos. 12 (Capacity- 32,572 m3/day of HSD), 17 (Capacity- 8143 m3/day of FO) and 18 (Capacity- 8,143 m3/day of FO) of Marine Oil Terminal (MOT) located at Jawahar Dweep. Committee also noted that earlier MbPT had obtained EC & Consent to Operate for MOT at Jawahar Dweep. Committee further noted that industry has obtained NOC from MbPT for operation of Storage tanks of MOT at Jawahar Dweep. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part) for operation of Tank Nos. 12 (Capacity- 32,572 m3/day of HSD), 17 (Capacity- 8143 m3/day of FO) and 18 (Capacity- 8,143 m3/day of FO) of Marine Oil Terminal (MOT) located at Jawahar Dweep by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall ensure that Oil Water Separation Unit in working efficiently especially during Monsoon.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
122	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086570	S.L. Raheja Hospital 2122,S.L.Raheja Hospital, Raheja Rugnalaya Marg, Mahim Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of combined Consent & BMW Authorization	31.03.2023	 Industry shall obtain prior permission from MCZMA for revamping of destroyed tanks in fire incidence. Industry shall obtain Consent to Establish from the Board prior to erection of new tanks. Industry shall store all 'A' Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal. Industry shall obtain re-validation of permission obtained from Petroleum & Explosive Safety Organization (PESO). Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Operate conditions. Consent shall be issued in the name of MbPT only, Change of name after verification of documents. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combined Consent & BMW Authorization, for 300 nos of beds and total plot area 8092.62 sq. mtrs and BUA -18274 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP for treatment of sewage. The treated sewage disposed in to sewerage system of MCGM. Also provided stack to DG set. PP has obtained BNH certificate and membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization for short period of three years by imposing condition of installation of primary ETP within 3 months and BG conditions as per HCEs. Consent shall be issued after receipt of details of BMW generation as per Rule -2016, annual returns for the year-2019 in the form -II and qty of trade effluent generation and its proposal of treatment scheme and additional consent fees from PP.
123	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089702	Haier Appliances (India) Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. B-3 Ranjangaon MIDC	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 28.02.2023.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Manufacturing of Electrical and Electronics appliances by assembly activity and without painting and any other chemical metal surface treatment.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Shirur			Committee also noted that, Industry has provided ETP and two STPs treated sewage is used on land for gardening purpose. JVS results of ETP and STP are within consented norms. Further noted that, PP has also separately applied for consent establish for expansion vide no. 88400 with capacity utilization without generation of any trade or domestic effluent and also requested to consider the application with amalgamation with renewal. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent along with expansion quantities for manufacturing of Refrigerator-2400000 Nos/A, Washing Machine- 750000 Nos/A, Air Conditioner- 500000 Nos/A, Water Heater- 500000 Nos/A, TV Sets- 500000 Nos/A, Mobile Phone (Only Assembly of electric work)- 5760000 Nos/A and MIFI (Only Assembly of electric work)- 5760000 Nos/A by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall not use metal baring effluent on land for gardening. 2. PP shall extend the existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems.
124	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089871	Evonik Catalysts India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. F-1/2, Dombivali MIDC, Phase- I, Tal. Kalyan, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.04.2025.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for re-processing of Catalyst. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP and treated trade effluent is discharged into CETP. JVS result dtd. 06/03/2020 observed within Consented limits. Committee further noted that earlier CAC has approved PP's application for grant of Consent to Establish for up-gradation of Existing ETP by providing RO & MEE to achieve ZLD, provision of STP, recovery of Pure Sodium Sulphate(99%) — 15,400 MT/A. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
125	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089874	Brilliant Polymers Private Limited, Plot Nos. 15, 16, 21/4, MIDC Morivali, Ambernath (West), Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.12.2023.	Operate for reprocessing of Catalyst by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall not exceed the quantity of spent Nickel catalyst more than 2,000 MT/A and Spent Precious Catalyst 800 MT/A, in case of exceedance, industry shall obtain prior Registration from Competent Authority and prior amendment in Consent to Operate from the Board. 3. Industry shall comply with the conditions of the Registration for recycling and reprocessing of hazardous waste. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards O&M of pollution control systems & towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that 1.92 CMD trade effluent is distilled in distillation column & recovered Glycol is reused in process & distillate water is recycled/ reused for cooling tower make-up. 3 CMD Cooling/ Boiler blow down is recycled/ reused for cooling tower make-up. There is no any discharge to CETP. PP has provided online pH meter, flow meter & IP Camera with night vision. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Polyester Polymers - 1,060 MT/M, Polyurethane Polymers - 1,304 MT/M, Poly-isocyanates - 237 MT/M, and Specialty Polymers - 437 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. 2. Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. 2. Industry shall comply with the EC conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall ensure OCMS connectivity to the MPCB Server. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent to Operate conditions.
126	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088372	USV Private Limited, Plot Nos. B-1/8 & Part, B1/8, B-8/1, B-9, MIDC, Lote Parshuram, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.04.2025.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for manufacturing of Bulk Drug products, R & D Products/ Pilot Plant activity and 1MW Solar Power Generation activity. Committee also noted that industry has provided common ETP and treated effluent is discharged into CETP. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for manufacturing of Metaformin Hydrochloride, Other Bulk Drugs, R & D Products/Pilot Plant activity and 1MW Solar Power Generation activity by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of bifurcation of 69 MT/A Other Bulk Drug products, information about details of generation of by-products, verification of its disposal path and placing it in hazardous waste category wherever necessary.
127	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090235	Emcure Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Plot No. P-2, I.T.B.T.Park,Phase	APPROVED Renewal of	Up to 30.04.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg of Pharmaceuticals products and R&D activity (with formulation process only).

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		-2, MIDC, Hinjewadi, Tal- Mulsi, Pune-411 057.	Consent		Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP & STP and treated trade & domestic effluent is recycled into process, for cooling tower make up and for utility purposes to the maximum extent and remaining is applied on land for gardening.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg of Pharmaceuticals products i.e. Tablets, Capsules, Vials, Injectables, Syringes, Ointment, Creams, Liquid & Suspension and R&D activity (with formulation process only) by imposing the following conditions;
					 M/s Emcure Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Plot No. P-1; M/s Emcure Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Plot No. P-1; and M/s Gennova Bio-Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Plot No. P-1 will be jointly responsible for operation and maintenance of ETP & STP and will be equally responsible, in case, if any deviation is observed. Industry shall 100% recycle treated trade & domestic effluent into process, for cooling tower make up and for utility purposes to the maximum extent and remaining is applied on land for gardening. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish fees based on Audited Balance Sheet towards increase in C.I. by Rs. 130.88 Crs and by forfeiting proportionate BG, if JVS exceeds.
128	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090004	Thyssenkrupp Industries India Pvt Ltd 202/1, 206/4, 207/2 Near Pimpri	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 30.04.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for production of Sugar Manufacturing Machinery, Cement Manufacturing Machinery, Material Handling Equipment's, Mobile, Semi mobile, Portable, Crushing and Screening Plants and Crushers, Bagasse Dryers, Screens and Feeders for Cement,

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Railway Station Maval			Mixing and Other Industries, Boiler- 1000 MT/M. Provided STP, but it seems to be inadequate, provided Primary & tertiary ETP having capacity is 3 CMD. Provided 2 paint booth with filter system, Fire hydrant pumps 85 KVA with 14 mtrs stack ht, DG set of capacity 1500 KVA, 1000 KVA (2 Nos) & 50 KVA provided with acoustic enclosure. In view of above it was decided to grant short renewal of consent for production of Sugar Manufacturing Machinery, Cement Manufacturing Machinery, Material Handling Equipment's, Mobile, Semi mobile, Portable, Crushing and Screening Plants and Crushers, Bagasse Dryers, Screens and Feeders for Cement, Mixing and Other Industries, Boiler- 1000 MT/M, by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall upgrade the existing STP from 70 CMD to 105 CMD capacity within three month and shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards the same 2. Industry shall extend the existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems.
129	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090888	Cipla Ltd., Plot No. A-2, MIDC Patalganga, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.04.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for manufacturing 12 types of Bulk Drug products and R&D center activity. Committee also noted that industry has provided common ETP & 100% recycle treated effluent to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for manufacturing 12 types of Bulk Drug products (total qty. = 394.50 MT/A) and R&D center by imposing the following

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
130	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091190	The Panchmahal District Co-Op Milk Producers Union Ltd Plot No.6, G- 20, 21,22,23 & 24 Part C Taloja MIDC Taloja, Panvel, Raigad	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.03.2025	 Industry shall operate and maintain ETP & 100% recycle treated effluent to achieve ZLD. Industry shall ensure that online monitoring data is connected to MPCB/ CPCB Servers. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish fees towards increase in C.I. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of milk products. Committee noted that, PP has provided ETP of and septic tank for treatment of trade and sewage. The Treated effluent disposed in to CETP. Provided on-line monitoring system for pH, BOD, flow, COD, TSS at ETP outlet and CETP discharge point. Analysis results are within the limits. Also hot water generator and DG set are equipped with adequate stack height. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent up to 31.03.2025 by forfeiting BG of Rs.2.5 Lakh towards not installation of STP and obtain top double the amount of BG towards STP installation within three months. Also PP shall comply with Plastic Rules.
131	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091906	Deepak Fertilizers and Petrochemicals Corporation Ltd,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.06.2025.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for storage and handling of Phosphoric acid and Liquid Ammonia (atmospheric pressure). Committee also noted that cooling tower blow down is applied on

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Plot No. 1, JNPT Tank Farm Area, At & Post Sheva, Tal. Uran, Dist. Raigad.			land for gardening and provided 6 nos of ammonia gas detectors, refrigeration system, ammonia vapor flaring in case of emergency. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for storage and handling of Phosphoric acid (2 x 7000 KL) and Liquid Ammonia (atmospheric pressure) - 15000 MT by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the provisions of the Manufacture, Storage and Import of Hazardous Chemical Rules, 1989. 2. Industry shall extend existing BG towards compliance of Consent conditions.
132	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085987	Glenmark Pharmaceuticals Limited (A-607, MIDC Mahape, TTC Industrail Area, Navi- Mumbai)	APPROVED Renewal of combined Consent and BMW authorization	Up to 30.04.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for R & D activities on pharma products for MIDC Mahape, TTC Unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP, STP and treated effluent is recycled for utility purposes and applied on land for gardening. JVS results are observed within Consented limits. Committee further noted that earlier SRO has communicated noncompliances and now recommended the case for renewal after observing compliances. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for R & D activities on pharma products by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall O&M ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall maximize recycle of treated effluent for utility purposes and reduce consumption of fresh water.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards compliance of Consent conditions.
	Table Item				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091947	Gharda Chemicals Ltd., Plot Nos. B22 to B24, B27 to B29, A81 to A84, Phase I, MIDC Dombivli, Ta. Kalyan, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Consent to Establish & Operate for manufacturin g Sanitizer & Disinfectant	Up to 30.04.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish & 1st Operate for expansion for mfg. of Hand Sanitizers & Sodium Hypochlorite 5% Solution (as Disinfectant) by blending and mixing process on Charity basis to enable Local Body/ Govt. to fight against Covid-19. Committee also noted that industrial effluent generation from proposed expansion is Nil and as per the exemption list of Lock Down Order, production and manufacturing units of essential items and Supply chain and transport of essential commodities is exempted. In view of the above, it was decided to grant separate Consent to Establish & 1st Operate for expansion for mfg. of Hand Sanitizers - 100 MT/A & Sodium Hypochlorite 5% Solution (as Disinfectant) - 500 MT/A to ensure that supply chain of essential commodities is not disrupted.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092019	Gharda Chemicals Limited (Unit No. 1 & 4), Plot Nos. D- 1/2, B-1/7, MIDC, Lote Parshuram, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Consent to Establish & Operate for manufacturin g Sanitizer	Up to 30.04.2021.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish & 1st Operate for expansion for mfg. of Hand Sanitizers by blending and mixing process on Charity basis to enable Local Body/ Govt. to fight against Covid-19. Committee also noted that industrial effluent generation from proposed expansion is Nil and as per the exemption list of Lock Down Order, production and manufacturing units of essential items and Supply chain and transport of essential commodities is

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		of Booklet No. 40			exempted. In view of the above, it was decided to grant separate Consent to Establish & 1st Operate for expansion for mfg. of Hand Sanitizers - 100 MT/A to ensure that supply chain of essential commodities is not disrupted.
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077282	Rustomjee Realty Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 106, Plot CTS No. 195 (PT), New D.N. Nagar, Andheri (W), Mumbai.	APPROVED Extension of validity of Consent to Establish &withdrawal of SCN	Up to 31.12.2022.	Committee noted that Board has granted Consent to 1st Operate (Part-II) on 07.01.2020 for Wing SG of Residential redevelopment project "Rustomjee Elements" on total plot area 20,218.65 M² for construction BUA 7,051.36 M² out of total construction BUA 1,39,744.37 M² as per CAC decision dtd. 07.11.2019. Committee also noted that as per CAC decision dtd. 07.11.2019 Board has issued SCN to PP on 07.01.2020 for Environment Compensation for carrying out construction activities for 252 days without obtaining re-validation of Consent to Establish. Committee further noted that in its reply to SCN, PP vide letter dtd. 16.01.2020 has submitted that Board has granted re-validation of Consent to Establish on 22.01.2018 for period up to 11.11.2018 instead of 5 year period. Committee further noted that PP had already requested the Board vide letter dtd. 19.04.2018 to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for extending validity period up to 5 years. In view of above, it was decided to grant-
					a) amendment in Consent to Establish for extending validity period up to 31.01.2022.b) amendment in Consent to Operate (Part-II) and delete

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	MDOD	Airman	A DDD OVED		Consent condition No. 15 for stopping of construction activity till obtaining re-validation of Consent to Establish. It was also decided to withdraw SCN as the PP had applied for re-validation of Consent to Establish for 5 years but it was issued up to 11.11.2018 instead of 31.01.2022 and hence Environment Compensation is not applicable in this case.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061365	Ajanta Enterprises-Forest County, S. Nos. 40 (Part), 41 (Part), 59 (Part), Kharadi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Withdrawal of SCN		Committee noted that case was discussed in earlier CAC and it was decided to grant re-validation of Consent to Establish for expansion of project "Forest Country" on total plot area 71,001.41 M² for remaining construction BUA 25,030.1 M² out of total construction BUA 1,72,728.94 m². Committee also noted that as per CAC decision dtd. 02.05.2019 Board has issued SCN to PP on 18.06.2019 for Environment Compensation for carrying out construction activities for 540 days without obtaining re-validation of Consent to Establish. Committee further noted that in its reply to SCN, PP vide letter dtd. 01.08.2019 has submitted that as per Environment Clearance dtd. 18.09.2012 they have obtained Consent to Establish for construction of their project from the Board and then obtained Consent to Operate after completion of construction on 22.01.2019. Further they have applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion of their construction project after obtaining Environment Clearance for expansion on 12.03.2018 and they have not undertaken construction activities for expansion of the
					Consent to Operate after completion of construction 22.01.2019. Further they have applied for grant of Catablish for expansion of their construction project after Environment Clearance for expansion on 12.03.2018

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					It was also decided to waive condition of achieving potable water quality standards for treated sewage quantity in proportionate to construction BUA of flats (with BUA more than 2,000 sq. ft.) and withdraw SCN as the PP had not undertaken any construction activities for expansion of the project and hence Environment Compensation is not applicable in this case.
The n	neeting is ended	with vote of thanks.			